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LEROY J. CHUSTZ, CPA, APAC 

IN DEPEN D EN T AU D ITO R'S REPO RT 

The H onorable M ayor and M em bers 
of tile Board of Alderm en 
W alker, Louisiana 

P.O. BOX 158 
DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 

2251667-2700 
Fax: 2251667-3553 

I have audited tbe accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Town of W alker, Louisiana, as of and for the year 
ended D ecember 31, 2001, as listed in the Table of Contents. These general purpose financial statem ents are the responsibility 
of the Town's managem ent. M y responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on 
nay audit. 

I conducted m y audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; Government 
~'Juditiag Standards, issued by the Comptroller G eneral of the United States and the LoMsiana Goveramental.Audi! Guide, issued by 
tbe Louisiana Legislative Auditor. Those standards require that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes exatnioing, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statem ents. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates m ade by management, as ",veil as evaluating tile overall financial 
statem ent presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for nay opinion. 

In my opinion, the generallmrpose financial statements referred to above present faidy, in all material respects, the financial posi- 
tion of the Town of W alker, Louisiana, as of D ecember 3][, 2001, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its pro- 
prietary fund type for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principlcs generally accepted in the United States of 
Am erica. 

In accordance with Goveraraent~,Judl?it~ Standardq l have also issued a report dated June 21, 2002, on my consideration of the 
Town of Walker's internal control structure and a report dated June 21, 2002, on its compliance with laws and regulations. 

M y audit was made for the purp ose of forming an opinion on the general purp ose financial statements taken as a whole. The 
individual fund and individual account group financial statements listed in the Table of Contents and are not a required part of 
the general purp ose financial statements of the Town of W alker,/~ouisiana. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is presented for lmrposes of additional analysis as required by U. S. O ffice of M anagement and Budge Circular 
A-133, Audits of States, Local G overnm ents and N on-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the general purpose 
financial statements of the Town of W alker. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures in the audit of the 
general purpose financial statem ents, and, in my opinion, the in form ation is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in relation 
to the general purpose financial statem ents taken as a whole. 

Leroy J. Chustz 
Certified Public Accountant, APAC 
June 21, 2002 



LEROY J. CHUS'[Z, CPA, APAC 
P.O. BOX 158 

DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 
225/667-2700 

Fax: 2251667-3553 

REPORT ON COM PLIAN CE AN D ON IN TERNAL CON TROL OVER FIN AN CIAL 
REPORTIN G BASED ON  AN  AUDIT OF FIN AN CIAL STATEM EN TS PERFORM ED IN 

ACCO RDAN CE W ITH  GO VERN M EN TA UDITIN G STAN DARDS 

The H onorable M ayor and M em bers 
of the Board of Alderm en 
W alker, Louisiana 

Com pliance 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of W alker's financial statem ents are fi'ee of m aterial 
misstatement, I performed tests of compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants

, 

noncom pliance with which could have a direct and m aterial effect on the determ ina(Jon of financial statement amounts. 
I lowever, providing an opinion on compliance wi th those provisions was not an objective of my audit and, accordingly, 
I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed two instances of noncompliance that arc required to 
be reported under Government A uditing Standards whk:h is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 

In planning and perform ing my audits, I considered the Town of W alker's internal control over financial reporting in 
order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the financial statements and not 
to provide assurance on the interoal control over financial reporting. M y consideration of the internal control over 
financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control over financial reporting that m ight 
be material weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal 
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be 
m aterial in relation to the financial statem ents being audited m ay occur and not be detected wi thin a tim ely period by 
employees in the norm al course ofperformlng their assigned functions. I noted one m atter involving the internal control 
over financial reporting and its operation that I consider to be m aterial weaknesses which is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

This report is intended solely for the inform ation and use of tbe Town of W alker's m anagem ent
, pass-through entities, 

and the Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Leroy J. Chustz 
Certified Public Accountant, APAC 
June 21, 2002 



G eneral Purpose Financial Statem ents - O versight Unit 

(Combined Statements - Overview) 



ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equ|vatents 
investment% at cost 
UtiLity Customer ReceivabLes 
Property Taxes Receivable 
Sates Faxes ReceivabLe 
MisceLlaneous ReceivabLes 
Unbitted UtiLity Sates 
Due From Other Funds 
P~epaid Expenses 
Inventory, et cost 
Other Assets 

Restricted Assets 
Cash and Cash EquivaLents 

Fixed Assets 
Fixed Assets 

Genera[ Fixed Assets 
Genera[ Fixed Assets 

Other Debits 

Amount to be Provided 

TOIAL ASSETS 

TOWN OF WALKER 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET --  AlL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

State,on[ A 

December 31, 2001 

GENERAL 
FUND 

CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUNDS 

$ 4,2;P8.86 $ 

7,576.62 
16,772.92 
149,626.88 
51,638.62 

1,411,046.22 

1,135,783,30 

ENTERPRISE 

FUND 

GENERAL FIXED ASSET 

ACCOUNT GROUP 

3,561.40 $ 637,B77.28 
564,787.12 
490,329.27 

24,175.09 
285,628.24 

1,449,663.87 
13,548.36 
193,501.28 

1,656.82 

1,012,720.66 

8,651,831.91 

2,617,990.12 

$ 2,776,743.42 $ 3,561.40 $ 13,325,719.90 $ 2,617,990.12 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 



GENERAL LONG-TERM 
DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

$ 

Memorandum Only 
Current Year 

Memorandum Only 
Prior Year 

3,087,469.53 
574,987.12 
535,316.09 
40,076.17 
117,503.29 
75,187.91 
175,661.82 

2,180,683.49 
15,546.36 
112,545.09 
1,510.15 

2,14B,503.96 1,390,446.56 

8,651,831.91 6,684,142.72 

2,617,990.12 1,953,314.26 

8,332,277.98 8,332,277.98 6,090,759.25 

$ 8,332,277.98 $ 27,056,292.82 $ 23,041,151.81 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements. 



LIABILIH EB AND FUND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Current LiabiLities 
Cash overdraft 

Curr Ltab (from Curr Assets) 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts PayabLe 
Due to Other Funds 
Accrued Salaries Payable 
AccumuLated Vacation Payable 
Custorr~r Ott(ity Deposits 

Curr Ltab (from Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 
Bonds PayabLe 

Long-Term LiabiLities 
Acc~nutated Vacation PayabLe 
Bonds Payable 
Notes Payable 
Certificates of Obligation 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 
Unreserved and Undesignated 

Inv. in General Fixed Assets 
Contributed Capital 
Unreserved Retained Earnings 
Reserved for Bond Retirement 
Reserved for Contingencies 
Reserved for Inventories 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET -- ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
Statement A 

December 31, 2001 

GENERAL 

FUND 

CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUNDS 

$ ~ $ 

9,575.30 
39,201.53 
707,802.70 

84,15 

53,760.66 

810,432.42 

1,966,311.00 

1,966,311.00 

3,552.33 

3,561.40 

ENTERPRISE 
FUND 

GENERAL FIXED ASSE 
ACCOUNT GROUP 

22,016.25 
150,000.00 

4,645,000.00 

7,642,418.79 

842,996.08 
4,8~0,30~,03 

5,683,301.11 

2,617,99D,12 

2.617.990.12 

$ 2,776,743.42 $ 3,561.40 $ 13,325,719.90 $ 2,617,990.12 

See the sccompany]ng notes to the I]nanda] statcments. 
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GENERAL LONG-TERM 
0E81 ACCOUNT GROUP 

$ 

Memorandum Onty 

Current Year 

36,509.32 

53,768.66 
8,242,000.00 

8,332,277.98 

Memorandum Onty 
Prior Year 

- $ 

9,575.38 
336,752.35 

2,860,710.09 
22,326.29 
41,808.26 
310,893.93 

22,016.25 
150,000.00 

36,509.32 
4,645,000.00 
107,537.32 

8,242,000.00 

16,785,129.19 

1,969,863.33 
2,617,990.12 
842,996.08 

4,840,305.03 

10,271,163.63 

2,175.63 

119,137.93 
811,849.32 
188,683.49 
54,187.37 
52,131.56 
284,847.22 

22,016.25 
140,000.00 

9,266.79 
4,795,000.00 
158,369.91 

6,013,000.00 

14,650,665.47 

1,626,360.35 
1,953,314.26 
842,996.08 

3,098,269.32 
710,935.48 
46,046.91 
112,545.09 

8,390,486.34 

$ 8,332,277.98 $ 27,056,292.82 $ 23,041,151.81 

See fl~e accompanying notes to the financial statements, 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

CO~B|NED $TATEHENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND]TUREg AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  

ALL GOVERNNENTAL FUND TYPES 

Statement R 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 

REVENUES 
Revenues 

Taxes 

Lfcenses and Permits 

Intergovernmentsi Revenue 

Fees, Ehsrges and gommisslons 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Use of Honey and Property 
Niscet(aneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Legislative 
Erections 

Financier and Administrative 
Other generat Administration 
Pubttc Safety 
PubLic Worka 

Hearth and Wetfare 
Cutture and Recreation 

Cepltst Outtay 
Financier and Administrative 
Other generat Administration 
Pubtlc Safety 
Pubtle Works 

CuLture end Recreation 
Debt Service 

Other generat Administration 
Debt Service 

TOTAl EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTNER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

Intergovernmental Revenue 
Other Financing Sources 

Operating Transfers In 
Other Financing Sources 

gENERAL 
FUND 

CAPITAL 
PROJECT FUNDS 

1,864,016.88 $ 
180,229.65 
12,061.65 
305,012.95 

230,197.18 
31,324.19 
144,934.78 

2,767, 777.20 

6,000.00 

21,497.90 
376,942.22 
622,931.82 
924,010.26 
37,450.84 

158,035.52 

553,440.00 
67,630.82 

12,783.00 
16,472.03 

5,216.70 
313,825.74 

3,116,236.93 

(348,459.65) 

Memorandum On[y 
Current Year 

1,084.28 

1,084.28 

30.97 

3,312,871.76 

3,312,90@.73 

(3,311,818.45) 

Memorand um Onty 
Prior Year 

864,016.88 $ 
180,229.65 
12,061.65 
305,012.95 
230,197.18 

32,408.47 
144,934.78 

2,768,861.56 

6,000.00 

21,497.98 

376,942.22 

30.97 
553,440.00 
67,630.82 

3,325,654.76 
16,472.03 

5,216.70 
313,825.74 

6,4?9,139,66 

(3,660,278,10) 

3,314,387.76 3,314,387.76 

1,356,458.84 
179,428.72 

14,349.01 
263,641.50 
206,659.23 
20,507.99 

140.912.38 

2,181,957.67 

6,576.00 
59.08 

16,037.13 
444,805.26 
511,792.38 
747,241.36 
42,274.91 
129,733.39 

228,800.16 
61,194.56 
732,576.80 
26,200.00 

5,673.59 
194,515.39 

4,147,560.01 

(1,965,602.34) 

1,573,215.75 
580,972.00 

2,107,622.23 2,107,622,23 1,980,894.02 

See the accompan#ngnotesto file financialstatements. 

- 11 - 



Operating Transfers Out 
Other Financing Sources 

TOWN OF WALKER 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Statement B 
Year Ended December 31. 2001 

TOTAL OTHER FINARCIRG SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund BaLances st beginning of year 

Fund BaLances at end of year 

GENERAL 

FUND 

CAPITAL 

PROJECF FUNDS 

Memorandum OnLy 
Current Year 

Memorandum Only 
Prior Year 

$ (I,415,622.23) $ - $ (I,415,622.23) $ (I,120,502.02) 

692,000.00 

343,540.35 

1,622,770.65 

3,314,387.76 

2,569.31 

992.09 

4,006,387.76 

346,109.66 

1,623,762.74 

3,014,579.75 

1,048,977,41 

57T,401.79 

$ 1,966,311.00 $ 3,561.40 $ 1,969,872.40 $ 1,626,379.20 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements, 
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TOWN OF ~ALKER 

CORSINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES
, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES {N FUND BALANCES

--  BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) GENERAL
, SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 

Statement C 
For the Year Ended December 31

, 2001 
GENERAL 

FUND 

REVENUES 
Revenues 

TaKes 

Licenses and Permits 

Intergoverrvnente( Revenue 
Fees, Charges and Con~|ss|one 
Fines end Forfeitures 

Use of Money and Property 
Misce(tanoous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 

Legfe[at|ve 
F|nencle{ and Administrative 
Other Genera{ Administration 
Pubt$c Safety 

Pubtfc Works 
ffea(th and We(fare 
Cutture and Recreetfon 

capital O~t|ay 

Other Genera{ Administration 
Pubtte Safety 
Pubtic Works 
Cu(ture and Recreation 

Debt Service 

Other Genera( Administration 
Debt Serv(ce 

TOTAL EXPENblIURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operat(ng Transfers In 

Operating Transfers Out 

Budget Aetua 

$ 2,372,800.00 
227,000.00 

15,000.00 
329,200.00 
230,000.00 
33,750.00 
140,630.00 

$ 1,864,016.88 $ 
180,229.65 
12,061.65 
305,012.95 
230,197.18 
31,324.19 
144,934.78 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorab(e) 

(508,783.12) 
(46,770.35) 
(2,938.35) 
(24,187.05) 

197.18 
(2,425.81) 
4,304.78 

3,34B,380.00 2
,767,777.28 (5B0

,602.72) 

6,0go.g0 
10,309.98 
391,851.00 
695,f74.88 

943,538.00 

37,804.00 
174,056.00 

82,000.00 
16,000.00 
22,906.19 

5,367.79 
589,168.54 

6,000.00 

21,497.98 
376,942.22 

622,931.82 
924,010.26 

37,450.84 
158,035.52 

553,440.00 

67,630.82 
12,783.00 
16,472.03 

5,216.70 
313,825.74 

El1,188.00) 
14,908.78 
72,242.18 
19,527.74 

353.16 
16,020.48 

(553,440.00) 
14,369.18 

3,217.00 
6,434.16 

151.09 

275,342.80 

2,974,175.50 3
,116,236.93 (142

,061.43) 

374,204.50 (348
,459.65) (722

,664.15) 

1,597,000.00 
(879,600.00) 

2,107,622.23 
(I,415,622,23) 

510,622.23 

(536,022.23) 

See thc accompanying rtOtes to the financial statem ents. 
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TO~/N OF ~ALKER 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENGITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 
Statement C 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 

GENERAL 
FUND 

Budget Actuat 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorabte) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $ 717,400.00 $ 692,000.00 $ (25,400.00) 

Excess (deffc|ency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 1,091,604.50 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Batsnces at end of year 

343,540.35 (74B,064.15) 

2,324,060.30 1,622,770.65 (701,289.65) 

$ 3,415,664.80 $ 1,966,311.D0 $(I,449,353.80) 

See the ~ccompanying notes to t]Ic ,qnancia| statements 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--  

BUDGE1 AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) --  ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Stat~ t D 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 
ENTERPRISE 

FUND 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Fees, Charges and Commissions $ 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Financial and Administrative 
Audit Fees 

Reatth and getfare 

Advertising 
Atdermen Per Diem 
AUtO Expense 
Bad Debt Expense 
Bank Dharges 

Cash Over or Short 
Collection Agency Expense 
Contrast Labor 

Contract Services 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 
Engineering Fees 
Equipment Expense 

Equipment Renter/Lease 
Gas and Oit Expense 
tnsuraPce - General 

Insurance - Group g Life 
Insurance - Vehic[e 
Insurance - Workman's Comp 

Interest Expense 
taw dry & Unllorms 
lease Expense 
Legal & Professional Fees 

Watntenance 
Materials 

~iteage Expense 
Postage Expense 
Printing Expense 
Refreshment Expense 

Actual 

5,355,420.00 $ 
42,000.00 

5,397,420.00 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

5,245,188.31 $ 
34,820.46 

% 280,008.77 

(110,231.69) 
(7.179.54) 

10,250.00 9,876,42 373.58 

2,500.00 
6,000.00 
21,200.00 
1,5B0.00 

(~0.00 

3,OBO.OO 

99,000,00 

4,300,00 
1,500.00 

140,000.00 
43,750.00 

37,7B0.00 
27,0O0.00 

123,000.00 
29,500.00 
19,3BO.OO 

1,400.00 
8,000.00 
7,675.00 
70,000.00 
97,000.00 
119,200.00 

%400.00 
18,000.00 
2,000.00 

450.00 

2,958,26 
6,000.00 
19,084,25 

234.81 

(25.86) 
1,473,79 
3,406.16 

92,092,80 
259,39% 83 
4,056.69 
1,688.90 

75,072~96 
35,763,70 
30,764,34 

35,143.31 
12,4T5.37 
117,972,37 
20,925,63 

17,542.14 

1,134.16 
6,813.66 
7,520.00 

32,328,99 

81,769,80 
55,011.32 
1,206.08 
16,613,43 
3,422,41 
376,33 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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(458.26) 

2,115.75 
1,S00.00 

(174.81) 
25.86 

(1,473.79) 
(406.16) 
6,907.20 

(259,391.83) 
243.31 
(188.90) 

64,927.04 
7,986.30 

6,935.66 
(8,143.31) 
(12,473.37) 
5,027.63 
8,574.37 

%757.86 
265.84 

1.186.34 
155.00 

37,671.01 

15,230,20 
64,188.68 

193,92 
1,3B6.S7 

(1,422.41) 
73.67 



TOWN OF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--  

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) --  ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Statement D 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 

EHTERPRiSE 

FUND 

Repairs General 
Repairs Lawnmower & Chainsaw 
Repairs Meter 
Repairs Office Equipment 
Repairs Radio 

Repairs Roadway & Culverts 
Repairs Tractors 
Repairs Vehicle 
Retirement Fund Municipal Empt 
Salaries - Mayor 
Salaries 

Sewage Ana[ysla Expense 
Supp[tes - Chemicals & Lab 
Supplies General 
Supplies Hardware 
Supplies Kitchen & Cleaning 
Supplies Maintenance 

Supplies Office 
SuppIfes Welding 
Taxes - Federal & Unemployment 

Taxes - Payroll 
Te[ephone Expense 

Trustee Expense 

Uti(Ittes 
Natural Gas Purchases 

Interest Expense - G&W Bonds 
interest Expense - Sewer Bonds 

Payment of Gas & Water Bonds 
Capita( Expenditures 

Totat operating expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Use of Money and Property 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

To(at Nonoperatin9 revenues 
(expe nses) 

Actual 

150.00 $ 

200.00 
9,000.00 
7,000.00 
2,800.00 

17,000.00 
61,050.00 
38,700.00 
41,900.00 
23,000.00 
587,000.00 

4,500.00 
6,085.00 
7,700.00 
14,200.00 
2,150.00 

11,250.00 
4,775.00 
1,200.00 

4,200.00 

46,700.00 

23,000.00 

3,971,595.00 

1,425,825.00 

90,700.00 

90,700.00 

Variance 
Favorab[e 

(Unfavorable) 

1,100.52 $ 
165.00 

11,758.91 
9,807.33 
2,896.29 

14,092.50 
58,601.16 

38,255.51 
3B,856.48 
22,319.60 
533,215.20 
5,873.50 

5,081.03 

6,724.77 
13,537.35 

2,026.71 
9,895.71 

4,253.12 

1,166.15 
4,045.35 
43,747.08 
19,673.25 

300.00 
136,626.89 

1,595,721.17 

264,195.0D 

3,796,027.63 

1,483,981.14 

80,418.99 
108.I0 

80,527.09 

(950.52) 
35.00 

(2,758.91) 
(2,807.33) 

(96.29) 
2,907.50 
2,448.84 
444.49 

3,043.52 
680.40 

53,784.80 

(I,373.50) 
1,003.97 
975.23 

662.65 

123.29 
354.29 

521.88 
33.85 
154.65 

2,952.92 
3,326.75 
(300.00) 

13,373.11 

(95,721.17) 
(4,195.00) 
70,350.00 

150,000.00 
33,000.00 

175,567.37 

58,156.14 

(10,281.01) 
108.10 

(10,172.91) 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements, 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--  

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) -- ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Statement D 

For the Year Ended December 51, 2001 
ENTERPRISE 

FUND 

Budget Actual 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

ncome before operating transfers $ 1,516,525.00 $ 1,564,50B.23 $ 47,983.23 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

Other Financing Sources 

Total operating transfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings~Fund Balance 
beginning of year 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
end of year 

(938,400.00) 

(93B,~00.00) 

578,125.00 

2,496,D95.50 

(697,000.00) 

(692,000.00) 

872,508.23 

3,967,796.80 

246,400.00 

246,400.00 

294,383.23 

1,671,701.30 

$ 3,074,~20.50 $ 4,840,305.03 $ 1,766,084.53 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
COM BINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S - PROPRIETARY' FUND TYPE - 

UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 
Statem ent E 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 
2001 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities" 
Operating Income 

Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided 
by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 
(Increase) Decrease In Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Unbllled Utility Sales 
(Increase) Decrease in Miscellaneous Receivables 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory 
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Increase (Decrease) in Customer Meter Deposits 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Non-Capilal Financing Activities: 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 
M iscellaneous Incom e 

Net Cash Used in Non-Capital Financing Activities 
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Acquisition and Construction of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Principal Paid on Bonds Payable 
Interest Income 
Proceeds from Debt Financing 

Net Cash Used in Capital and 
Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Sales of Investm ents 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities $ 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year Consist of: 
Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements, 
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1,483,981 

259,392 

44,987 

(109,966) 
(12) 

(80,956) 
(147) 

(482,167) 
(23,724) 
26,047 

1,117,435 

(395,417) 
603,032 
822,000 

(1,514,000) 
108 

(484,277) 

(2,227,081) 
(140,000) 
80,419 

$ (2,286,662) 

10.200 

$ 10~200 

$ (1,643,305) 

$ 3.293.903 

$ 637,877 
.$ 1~012,721 



 

TOW N  OF W ALKER 
W alko~ Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2001 

1. Sum m aryofSignificant Accounting Policies 

The accounting and reporting policies of the "/'own of W alker conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable 
to govern m ents. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana P, evised Statutes 
24:5 ] 7 and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units. 

The following is a sum mary of certain significant account/ng policies: 

A . F/nanc/al Rennrt/n~r Ent/tv 

Governm ental Funds 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the'lbwn. ]t is used to account for all financial resources 
except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Capital Pro]ect Funds 

Capital Project Fund - The Capital Project Fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or 
construction of major capital facilities. 

PtoprietaO~ Fund 

Enterprise Fund - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operatccl io a manner similar 
to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) 
of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user 
charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, 
and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other pur- 
poses. 

- 19 



TOW N O F W AI,KER 
N otes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
D ecca'thee 51. 21301 

C.Fixed Assets and Long- Term Liabilities 

The accounting and reporting treatm ent applied to the fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated with a fnnd are 
determi ned by its m easurcnaent focus. 

All governmental fund type operations are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focus. This means 
that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their rcp0rtcd fund balance 

(net current assets) is considered a measure of"available spending resources". Governmental fund operating statements 
present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financinguscs) in net cuncnt 
assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of "available spendable resources" during a 
period. 
Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in tbe General Fixed Assets 
Account Group, rather than in governmental funds. Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of cert- 
ain improvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems 
and lighting systems, are not capitalized along witb orber general fixed assets. N o depreciation has been provided on general 
fixed assets. 

l,ong-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term D ebt 
Account Group, not in the governmental funds, 

The two account groups are not "funds". They arc concerned only wide the measurcment of financial position. They arc 
not involved with measurement of results of operations. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital m ainten ance" m easurem en t focus. This m eans that 
all assets and all liabilities (whctber current or noncureent) associated with tbeir activity are included on their balance sheets. 
The reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. 
Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. 

Buildings 
] m provem ents 
Equipment 
System s 

30 Years 
10 Years 
2-5 Years 

30-40 Years 

All fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. D onated fixed 
assets are stated at their estimated fair value on the date donated. 

D . Basis ofAc_countin~g 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in 
the financial statements. Basis ofacen unting relates to the thning of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement 
focus applied. 

All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting, Their revenues are recognized 
when they becom e m easurable and available as net current assets. Taxpayer-assessed incom e, gross receipts, and sales taxes 
are considered "m easurable" when in the hands of intermediary collecting governm en ts and are recognixed as revenue at 
that time. Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded as liabilities and reductions of revenue when they arc m easurable 
and their valid~.ty seem s certain. Revenues ftom state and fedetal graters ate recognized when the reimbursable expcndi.tures 

have been incurred. Licenses and Permits, Fines and Forfeitures, and Miscellaneous Revenues (except interest earnings) 
arc recorded as revenues when received in cash. 
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TOW N OF W A] ,KER 
N oles to lhe FiJ~ancial Statemenls, Continued 
Ibcccmbet 31,2001 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is in- 
curred. Exceptions to this general rule are principal and interest on long-term debt, wbich is recognized when due. Purchase 
of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Its rcvenues are recognized when they are 
earned, and its expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Unbilled utility services are recorded at ycar-end. 

The Town follows these procedures in establishing 1he budgetary data reflected in tbesc financial statements: 

1. The Town Treasurer prepares a proposed budget and submits same to the M ayor and Board of Aldermen no later darn 
fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified tbat the proposed budget is available for public 
inspection. At lhe sam e time, a public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for fl~e hearing. 

4. After holding the public hearing and com pletion of all action necessary to finalize and im plem ent the budget, the budget 
is adopted through passage of an ordinance p~iot to the commencemem of the fiscal year for which the budget is being 
adopted. 

5. Budgetary amendments involving flw transfer of funds from one departm ent, program or function to another or 
involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of the 
Board of Aldermen. 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

7. The budget for the General Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles 

(GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally sdopted, or as amended by tbe Board of Aldermen. 

lnve~tnlents 

Investments are stated at cost. At December 3 l, 2001, investments were deposited in mutual funds or U.S. Govcrnmenta 
Obligations. 

G . InventoO~ 

Inventory is valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Expendable supplies in the General Fund are recorded as expenditures at the 
time the supplies are purchased, 

H . BadD ebJ_s 

Uncollectible amounts due for ad valotem taxes and customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the 
establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate thc uncolleetibillty 
of the particular receive.ble. 

Accum ulated Unoaid Vacatio 

Total g?ohlm n~ on Com bined Statem ents - O verview 
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TOW N O F W ALKER 
N otes 1o the Financial Statements, Continued 
December 31, 2001 

Total Columns on the Combined Statem ents - Overview are captioned M cm orandum O nly to indicate that thcy are prcsent- 
cd only to facilitate financial analysis. D ata in this colum n does not present financial position, results of operations, or 
changes in financial position in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles, nor is such data comparable to 
a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 

The Town has a policy of capitalizing interest paid during the construction of a project. As of December 31, 2001, the 
Town has capitalized a total of $ -0- of interest costs on its water system. 

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Town considers all certificates of deposit, regardless of maturity, and m oney 
m atket funds, including those that are classified as ~estricted assets, to be cash equivalents. 

M . Post-Em ldovm ent lteM th Care Benelits 

Retiree Benefits - 

The Town provides no post-retirem ent health care benefits to employees who retire from the Town 

COI~,I~A Benefits - 

Under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA), the Town provides health care benefits to eligible 
former employees and eligible dependents. Certain requirements are outlined by the federal government for this coverage. 
The premiums are paid by the "Jbwn and reimbursed by the insured. This program is offered for a duration of eighteen (l 8) 
months after the termination date. There is no associated cost to the Town under this program, and fl~ere wcre no par- 
ticipants in the program as of D ecember 31, 2001. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

2, Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Town maintains cash, certificates of deposit, and investment pools available for use by the ']['own. 

Deposits. At year-end, the carrying amount of the Towds deposits was $2,784,666, and the bank balance was $2,812,194. The 
entire bank balance was covered by federal deposit insurance and/or pledged securities. 

Statutes require collateral pledged for pool deposits to be held in the Town's name by the trust department of a bank other than 
the pledging bank; however, during the year, the Town permitted collateral on the deposits to be held in the qbwn's name by 
the pledging bank's trust department. 

Investments - The Town is authorized to invest in obligations of the U. S. Treasury, agencies, and instru mentalities, com mercial 
paper rated A-1 by Standard and Poor's Corporation or P-1 by M oody's Cnnnnercial Paper Record, banks' acceptances, 
repurchase agreem ents, and the State Treasurer's investm ent pool. The Town's investm ents are categorized below to give an 
indication of the level of risk assum ed by the Town at year end. Category 1 includes deposits or investments that are insured 
or registered or for which the securities are held by the Town or its agent in the "/bwn's nam e. Category 2 inclodes uninsured 
and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker's or dealer's trust department or agent in the Town's 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
Notes to tile Financial Statements, Conlinued 
D ecember 31. 2001 

name, Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or 
by its trust department or agent but not in the Town's name. 

CATF, GORY 

Investments Not Subject to Categorlzafion: 
M utual Ptmds - LI.S, Govern ment Securities 

Total Cash and Investments 

CON FIRM I~D 
BA1 .ANCI~ 

M ARKET 
VA1.UI'; ~  

CAllRYING 
VA1 ,UI ~. 

$2,812,194 $ 2,812,194 $ 2,812,194 $2,812,194 

540 
~2,812,734 

Included in the accompanying Balance Sheets under the captions: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Invesunents, at Cost 
Restricted Assets: Cash and Investments, at Cost 

$ 645,738 
564.787 

2,148,504 

540 
$ 2,812,734 

$ 564,787 

540 
$ 2.812,734 

Ad Valorem Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I of each year, Taxes are levied by file Town in 
September and are actually billed to the taxpayers in November. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of tbe following 
year. Revennes from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. 

The Town bills and collects its own properly taxes using the assessed values determ ined by the tax assessor of Livingston Parish, 

Interfund Receivable, Payables - Transfers In, Transfers O nt 

G eneral Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

G eneral Fund 
Enterprise Funds 
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INTERFUND 
RECEIVABLES 

$ 1,411,046 
1,449,664 

IN'iG RFUND 
P.~.AYABI 2~,S 

$ 707,804 
2 152 906 

"]3/A N SFERS 
IN 

$ 2,107,622 
1,415,622 

TRAN SFERS 

_ . OUT __  

$ 1,415,622 
2.107.622 



TOW N O F W ALKER 
N otes lo fl~e Financial Stalem ents, Continued 
D ecember 31,2001 

5. Changes in General Fixed Assets 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows: 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings 

Equipm ent 

Furn iture and Fixtures 

Recreational Equipm ent 

Total 

BALAN CE 

JANUARY 1, 

2001 

$ 192,489 

15,675 

272,470 

1,325,636 

57,557 

89.487 

BALAN CE 

DECEM BER 31, 

ADDITIONS DFA~FTIONS 2001 

$ 553,440 $ 745,929 

15,675 

111,236 

272,470 

,325,636 

168,793 

89,487 

$ 1,953,314 $ 664,676 $ 0 $ 2.617,990 

A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at December 31, 2001, follows: 

1 ,and 

G as System 

W ater System 

Sewer System 

Buildings 

M adfinety & l?,quipment 

Accumulated D epreciation 

JANUARY 1, 

2001 . 

$ 99,464 

3,505,338 

1,687,299 

3,426,546 

153,688 

D ECEM BER 31, 

AD D ITION S 1)EI,ETIO NS 2001 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 99,464 

3,171 0 3,508,509 

18,211 0 1,705,510 

11,791 0 3,438,337 

12,650 0 166,338 

790,933 76,681 0 867,614 

$ 4,640,401 $ (136,888) $ 0 $ 4,503,513 
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TOW N O F W ALKER 
Notes to the Financia) Statem ents, Continued 
D ecember 31, 2001 

6. The following is a summ ary of debt transactions of the Town for the year ended D ecember 31, 2001 

Balances at January I, 2001 
Additions 
Principal Reductions 
Balances at D ecember 31. 2001 

SELLER FINAN CIN G - PEAK  PROPER TY 

REVEN UE 

. . BONDS 

$ 8,835#00 

140,000 
8,695,000 

CI~RTIFICATES 
O F 

INDEBTEDNESS 

$ 2,181,492 
786,629 

~ 37'1,167 
2,593,954 

$11,016,492 
786,629 
..514,167 

E!1,288,9~ 

The Town executed a promissory note foI the purchase of a piece of real estate. "/'be terms ca}l for sixty m onthly paym ents of 
$1,649.58 at a rate of 8.2% interest. 

A schedule of the outstanding notes payable and the interest and principal requirem ents by dates is as follows: 

D U E D ATE 

M arch 1, 2001 
April 1, 2001 
M ay 1,2001 

June 1, 2001 
July 1, 2001 
August 1, 2001 
September 1, 2001 
O ctober 1. 2001 
N ovember 1, 2001 
D ecember 1, 2001 
January 1, 2002 
February 1, 2002 
M arch 1, 2002 
April 1, 2002 
M ay 1, 2002 

June 1, 2002 
July 1, 2002 
August 1, 2002 
September 1, 2002 
O ctober 1, 2002 
N ovem ber 1, 2002 
D ecember 1, 2002 

January 1, 2003 
February 1, 2003 
M arch 1, 2003 
April 1, 2003 
M ay 1, 2003 

June 1, 2003 
.July 1, 2003 
August 1, 2003 
September I, 2003 
O ctober 1, 2003 
N ovem ber 1. 2003 

PRINCIPAL IN'FEREST 

1,197.75 
1,205.94 
1,214.18 
1,222.47 
1,230.83 
1,239.24 
1,247.71 
1,256.23 
1,264.82 
1,273.46 
1,282.16 
1,290.92 
1,299.74 
1,308.63 
1,317.57 
1,326.57 
1,335.64 
1,344.76 
1,353.95 
1,363.20 
1,372.52 
1,381,90 
1,391,34 
1,400.85 
1,410.42 
1,420.06 
1,42936 
1,439,53 
1,449.37 
1,459.27 
1,469.24 
1,479.28 
1.489.39 

451.83 
443.64 
435,40 
427.11 
418.75 
410.34 
401.87 
393.35 
394.76 
376.12 
367.42 
258.66 
349.84 
340.95 
332.01 
323.01 
313.94 
304.82 
295.63 
286.38 
277.06 
267.68 
258.24 
248.73 
239.16 
229.52 
219.82 
210.05 
200.21 
190.31 
180.34 
170.30 
160.19 

ANN UAL 
TOTAL 

19,804.96 

19.694.96 



TOW N OF W AI,KER 
Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
D ecember 31, 2091 

D ecember 1, 2003 
January 1, 2004 
February 1, 2004 
M arch 1, 2004 
April 1, 2004 
M ay 1, 2004 
June 1, 2004 
July l, 2004 
August 1, 2004 
September 1, 2004 
October 1. 2004 
November I, 2004 
December 1, 2004 

January 1, 2005 

1,499.57 
1,509.82 
1,520.13 
1,530.52 
1,540.98 
1,551.51 
1,562.11 
1,572.79 
1,583.53 
1,594.36 
1,605.25 
1,616.22 
1,627.26 
1,638.54 

150.01 
139.76 
129.45 
119.06 
108.60 
98.07 
87.47 
76.79 
66.05 
55.22 
44.33 
33.36 
22.32 
11.20 

9,794.96 

19,794.96 
1,649.74 

'/btal of Seller Finance ..~ 768.66 $ 7,165.62 $60,934.62 

1998 CER TIFICA TE  OF IN D EBTEDN ESS: 

$1,561,000 Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1998, due in annual instalhnents of principal and semi-ammal installments of 
interest, through July, 2008, at 4.825%. 

A schedule of the outstanding 1998 Series Certificates of Indebtedness and the interest and principal requirements by dates is 
as foJlows: 

January 1, 2002 
July 1, 2002 
January 1, 2003 
July 1, 2003 
January 1, 2004 
July 1, 2004 
January 1, 2005 
July 1, 2005 
January 1, 2006 
July 1, 2006 
January 1, 2007 
July 1, 2007 
January 1, 2008 
July 1, 2008 

pRINCIPAL. 1NTERJ~ST TOTAl, 

141.000.00 

149,000.00 

158,000.00 

167.000.00 

178,000.00 

188,000.00 

~ 199,000.09 

~1,18o,o0o.o~ 

28~67.50 
28,467.50 
25,065.88 
25,065.88 
21,471.25 
21471.25 
}7,659.50 
17,659.50 
13,630.63 
13,630.63 
9,336.38 
9,336.38 
4,800.88 
A,SQ0.88 

28,467.50 
169A67.50 
25~65.88 
174,065.88 
21,471.25 
179,471.25 
17,659.50 
184,659.50 
13,630.63 
191,630.63 
9,336.38 

197,336.38 
4,800.88 

203 800.88 

The Series 1998 Certificates of Indebtedness resolution provides that the Certificates shall be secured by and payable in principal 
and interest exclusively by an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the excess of annual revenues of the Town of W alker from 
its General Fund and Other Operating Funds for the ),ears 1998 and thereafter above the statutory, necessary and usual cbarges 
of tbe Town in each of the years the Certificates are outstanding. The excess revenues thus pledged shall be set aside mond~ly 
in a separate fund to be designated the Series 1998 Sinking Fund hereinafter authorized to be created. M onies in tile Series 1998 
Sinking Fund sbaU be expended solely for the payment of principal of and interest on the Certificates. Such m ond~ly deposits 
of excess revenues of lbe Town from its General Fund and O ther Operating Funds shall continue to be made in each of the 
years 1998 and thereafter, as necessary to pay principal of and interest on the Certificates as the same fall due. The excess 
revenues of the Town from its G eneral Fund and O ther O perating Funds not required to be deposited in thc Series 1998 
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Sinking Fund may be appropriated and nsed by the Issuer for any lawful purpose of tile Town. 

1999 GAS AN D  WA TER RE VEN UE BON D S 

~4,650,000, 1999 Natural Gas and W ater Revenue Bonds due is annual principal installments 
and semi-annual instalMlents of'interest at 5.7% through December, 2019. 

A schedule of the outstanding 1999 Series bonds and the interest and principal requirements by dates is as follows: 

DUE DATE 

June 1, 2002 - 
D ecem ber 1, 2002 

June 1,2003- 
D ecember 1. 2903 
June 1,2004 - 
December I, 2004 
Juncl,2005- 
D ecem ber 1, 2005 

Junel,2006- 
December 1, 2006 
June 1, 2097 - 
D ecember 1, 2007 

Junel,2008- 
D ecember 1, 2008 
Junel,2009- 
D ecem ber 1, 2009 

June 1,2010 - 
Decem ber 1,2010 

Junel,2011 - 
D ecem ber 1, 2011 

June 1,2012- 
D ecem ber 1,2012 

June 1, 2013 - 
D ecember 1, 2013 

June 1, 2014 - 
D ecember 1,2014 

June 1,2015 - 
D ecember1,2015 

June 1,2016 - 
D ecem ber 1,2016 

June 1,2017- 
D ecember 1, 2017 

Junel, 2018- 
December 1, 2018 
June 1, 2019 - 
D ecember 1, 2019 

PRINCIPAJe~ I_ _NTEREST 

128,107.50 
15~000.00 
123,83250 
169,000.00 
119,272.50 
165,000.00 
114,570.00 
175,000.00 
109,582.50 
185,000.00 
104,310.00 
195~00.00 
98,752.50 
210,000,00 
92fl67.50 
229,000.00 
86,497.50 
235,000.00 
79,809.00 
245,000.00 
72,817.59 
260,000.00 
65,407.50 
275,000.00 
57,570.00 
290,000.00 
49,305.00 
310,009.09 

40~70.00 
325.000.00 
31,207.50 
345,000.00 
21,375.00 
365,000.00 
10,972.50 

~~ ~85,0Q0.00 

Total 1999 Series 
..~_ ._ _~

49,5,0. . . 00.00 

- 27 - 

ANN UAL 
TOTAL 

128,107.50 406,215.00 

123,832.50 407.665.00 

119,272.50 403,545.00 

114,570.00 404.140.00 

109,582.50 404.165.00 

104,310.00 

98,752.50 

403,620.00 

407,505,00 

92,767.50 405,535,00 

86,497.50 407,995.00 

79,800.00 404,600.00 

72,817.50 405
,635,00 

65,407.50 405
,815.00 

57,570.00 4053 40.00 

49,305.00 408,610.00 

40,470.00 405
,040,00 

31,207.50 407.415.00 

21,375.00 407.750.00 

__ .. 10,972.50 406 945.00 

__ _7,398,235,00 
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2000 SALES TAX  BON D S 

$4,200,000, 2000 Sales Tax due Js annual priucipal installments and semi-annual installments ofimerest at 3.45% 
through June, 2021. 

A schedule of the outstanding 1999 Series bonds and the interest and principal requirem ents by dates is as follows: 

D UE D ATF~ 

June 1, 2002 
D ecember 1 2002 

June 1, 2003 
D ecember I 2003 

June 1, 2004 
D ecember 1 2004 

June 1, 2005 
D ecember 1 2005 

June 1, 2006 
D ecember 1 2006 

June 1, 2007 
D ecem ber 1 2007 

June 1, 2008 
D ecember I 2008 
June 1, 2009 
D ecem ber I 2009 

June 1, 2010 
D ecem ber I 2010 

June 1, 2011 
D ecem ber I 2011 

June 1, 2012 
December I 2012 
June 1, 2013 
D ecem ber 1 2013 

June 1,2014 
D ecember I 2014 

June 1, 2015 
D ecem ber 1 2015 

June 1, 2016 
D ecember I 2016 

June 1, 2017 
D ecember I 2017 

June 1, 2018 
D ecember 1 2018 

June I, 2019 
D ecem ber 1 2019 

June 1, 2020 
D ecember I 2020 

June I, 202I 

Total 2000 Sales Tax Bonds 

ANNUAL 
pRINCIPAl, 

141.000.00 

147,000.00 

153,000.00 

158,000.00 

164,000.00 

170,000.00 

178,000.00 

185,000.00 

194,000.00 

200,000.00 

208,000.00 

218~00.00 

225,000.00 

235,000.00 

245,000.00 

255.000.00 

265,000.00 

276,000.00 

285,000.00 

_ ~ tO0.O0 

~4,?oQ~,oo.oo 
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72,450.00 
70,017.75 
70,017.75 
67,482.00 
67,482.00 
64,842.75 
64,842.75 
62,117.25 
62,117.25 
59,288.25 
59,288.25 
56,355.75 
56,355.75 
53,285.25 
53,285.25 
50,094.00 
50,094.00 
46,747.50 
46,747.50 
43,297.50 
43,297.50 
39,709.50 
39,709.50 
35,949.00 
35,949.00 
32,067.75 
32,06735 
28,014.00 
28,014.00 
23,787.75 
23,787.75 
19,389.00 
19,389.00 
14,817.75 
14,817.75 
10,056.75 
10,056.75 
5,140.50 
5,140.50 

283A67.75 

284,499.75 

285,324.75 

284,960.00 

285,405.50 

285,644.00 

287,641.00 

288,379.25 

290,841.50 

290,045.00 

291,007.00 

293,658.50 

293,016,75 

295,081,75 

296,801,75 

298,176,75 

299,206.75 

300,874,50 

300.197,25 

, 3q3 ~_,15~40,5Q0 
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2000 CER TIFICA TES OF IN DEB TEDN ESS 

$500,000, 2000 Certificates of Indebtedness due is annual principal installments and semi-annual installnacat~ ofimerest 
at 5.65% througb September, 2010. 

A schedule of the outstanding 2000 Cetffieates of Indebtedness interest and principal tequ~ements by dstes is as follmvs: 

DUE 1)A'I:.I~ 

M arch 1, 2002 
September 1, 2002 
M arcia 1, 2003 
September I, 2003 
M archl, 2004 
September 1, 2004 
M arcl~ 1, 2005 
September 1, 2005 
M arch 1. 2006 
September 1, 2006 
M arcia 1, 2007 
September 1,2007 
M arch 1. 2008 
September 1,2008 
M arch 1, 2009 
September 1, 2009 
M arcia 1, 2010 
Septem ber 1, 2010 

Total 2000 Certificates 

ANNUAI. 
PRIN CIPAL 

40,000.00 

43,000.00 

45,000.00 

48,0O0.00 

5~,000.0O  

54,000.00 

57,000.00 

60,000.00 

_ _ _6A_~_~0o o.oo 

INTFREST TOTAL 

13,051.50 
13,05150 
11,921.50 
11,921.50 
10,706.75 
10,706.75 
9,435.50 
9,435.50 
8,079.50 
8,079.50 
6,638.7 5 
6,638.75 
5,H 3.25 
5,113.25 
3,503.00 
3,503.00 
1,B08.00 

_ _ _ L8o8,o~ 

66,103,00 

66,843.00 

66,413.50 

66,87L0O  

67,159.00 

67,277.50 

67,226.50 

67,006.00 

67 6I 6.00 

$300,000, 2000 Sewer Revenue Bonds due in annual principal installments and senti-annual installments of interest at 
3.45% through Jnne, 2021. 

A schedule of tbc outstanding 2000 Sewer Revenue Bonds and the interest and principal requirements by dates is as follows: 

DUE DA_6_T~E 

Jm~e 1, 2002 
D ecember 1, 2002 

June 1, 2003 
D ecember 1. 2003 

June 1, 2004 
D ecem ber I, 2004 
June 1,2005 
D ecember 1, 2005 

June 1, 2006 
D ccembe~ 1,2006 

June 1, 2007 
D ecem ber 1, 2007 

AN N UAL 
PRINCII'AL 

10,000.00 

10.0O ~).00 

11,0O 0.0O  

11,000.0O  

12,0~ .00 

12,000.00 

.!NTERIr{ST 

5,175.00 
5,002.50 
5,002.50 
4,830.00 
4,830.00 
4,640.25 
4,640.25 
4,450.50 
4,450.50 
4,243.50 
4,243.50 
4.036.50 

20,177.50 

39,832.50 

20,470.25 

20,090.75 

20,694.0O  

20,280.00 
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June 1, 2008 
D ecember 1, 2008 
June 1, 2009 
D ecem ber 1, 2009 

June 1, 2010 
D ecember 1, 2010 

June 1, 2011 
D ecem ber I, 20] I 

June 1, 2012 
D ecember 1, 2012 

June 1, 2013 
D ecember 1, 2013 
June 1, 2014 
D ecember 1, 2014 
June 1,2015 
D ecem ber 1, 2015 
June 1, 2016 
D ecember 1, 2016 
June 1, 2017 
Decem ber 1,2017 
June 1, 2018 
D ecember 1, 2018 
June 1, 2019 
December 1, 2019 
June 1, 2020 
December 1, 2020 
June 1, 2021 

13,000.00 

13,000.00 

14,000.00 

14,000.00 

15,000.00 

16,000.00 

16.000.00 

17,000.00 

17,000.00 

18,000.00 

19,000.00 

20,000.00 

21,000.00 

__  21,000.00 

Total 2000 Sewer P, evenue Bond $
~  

300.000 00 

Combined total required payments are as follows 

YEAR 

TOq~ I.S 

4,036.50 
3,812.25 
3,812.25 
3,588.00 
3,588.00 
3,346.50 
3,346.50 
3,105.00 
3,105.00 
2,846.25 
2,846.25 
2,5?0.25 
2,5?0.25 
2,294.25 
2,294.25 
2,001.00 
2,001.00 
1,707.75 
1,707.75 
1,397.25 
1,397.25 
1,069.50 
1,069.50 
724.50 
724.50 
362.25 

r  362,25 

20.848.75 

20,400.25 

20,934.50 

20.451,50 

20,951.25 

21,416.50 

20,864.50 

21,295.25 

20,708.75 

21,105.00 

21,466.75 

21,794.00 

22,086.75 
21,362.25 

PRINCIPAl, INTEREST  'JO Lt~1. 

497,978 
526,338 
550,814 
560,638 
590,000 

.. 7,965~ 000 

495,616 
471,429 
445,677 
419,392 
392,6864 
2731,584 

993,954 
997,967 
996,491 
980,030 
982,685 

10,696,584 

The 1998 Certificates of Indebtedness Bond Indenture requires the following funds to be m aintained 

(a) A Debt Service Fund designed to achieve a proper matching of revenues and debt service on the Certificates 
within each bond year. For purposes of this Arbitrage Certificate

, and compliance with the Arbitrage 
Regulations, "Bond Year" shall m ean the l-year period ending on each principal payment date of th

e Certificates
, which is July I of each year. Amounts deposited in the Debt Service Fund will be applied to the 

next paym ent of principal or interest on the Certificates following such transfer
. All amounts deposited in the 

D ebt Service Fund are expected to be depleted at least once each Bond Year
, except for a reasonable carryover 
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amount which will not exceed the greater of (i) the earnings on the Debt Service Fund for dac imnacdiatdy 
preceding Bond Year, or (ii) 1/I 2 of the principal and interest payments on the Certificates for the im naediately 
preceding ]?,ond Year. 

The 1999 Natural G as and W ater Revenue Bond Indenture requires the following funds to be m aintained 

(a) The establishment and maintenance of a separately identifiable fund or account designated as the "1999 Utility 
Revenue Bond Sinking Fund" (the "Sinking Fund"), to be held by due regularly designated fiscal agent of the 
Issuer, sufficient in amount to pay promptly and fully the principal of and the interest on the Bonds by 
transferring from the Revenue Fund to the fiscal agent of the Issuer, m ondlly in advance on or before thc 20tl' 
day of each month of each year, commencing Decen~ber, 1999, a sum equal to 1/6th of the interest falling due 
on the next Interest Payment Date and 1/12th of the principal falling due on the next principal payment date, 
together with such additional proportionate sum as 1nay be required to pay said principal and interest as the same 
become due. If additional Parity Bonds are hereafter issued by the Issuer in the m anner provided by this 
Ordinance, m onthly paym ents into tlae Sinking Fund for the Additional Parity Bonds shall be in accordance with 
the provisions of the ordinances authorizing the issuance of such Additional Parity Bonds and m oneys in the 
Sinking Fund shall be equally available to pay principal and interest on the Bonds and such Addidonal Parity 
Bonds. The Issuer shall transfer from said Sinking Funds to the paying agent bank or banks for s~l Bonds 
payable from d~c Sinking Fund at least three (3) days in advance of each Interest Payment Date, funds fully 
sufficient to pay prompdy the principal and interest so falling due on such date. 

(b) 'Yhc establishment and maintenance of the "1999 Natural Gas and Water Revenue Bond Rescrvc Fund" (Ibc "Reserve 
Fund"), to be held by the regularly designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, by depositing into the Rescrvc Fund from the 
proceeds of the Bonds and the moneys in the reserve fund maintained in connection with Series 1987 Bond and 
designated for the Series 1987 Bond, upon the delivery of the Bonds, an am ount equal to the Reserv e Fund Requirement. 
The money in the Reserve Fund shall be retained solely for the purpose of paying the principal and interest on thc Bonds 
and any Additional Parity Bonds as to which there would otherwise be default. In the event that Additional Parity Bonds 
are issued flaere shall be transferred from the proceeds of such Additional Parity Bonds or from due Revenue Fund into 
the Reserve Fund monthly, such amounts (as may be designated in the ordinance authorizing the issuance of such 
Additional Parity hondo as will increase the total amount on deposit in the Reserve Fund within a period not exceeding 
five (5) years to a sum qual to the Reserve Fund Reqtfircment for all outstanding bonds payable from the Sinking Fund 
as provided in the ordinances for the issuance of the Additional Parity Bonds. 

(c) The establishment and maintenance of the "1999 Natural Gas and Water Depreciation and Contingency Fund" (the 
"Contingency Fund"), to be held by tbe regularly designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, to care for depreciation, extensions, 
additions, improvcmcnts and replacements necessary to operate properly the System, by transferring from the Revenue 
Fund to the regu larly designated fiscal agent bank of the Issuer, m onthly in advance on or before the 20t~' day of each 
month of the eada year 
during the preceding month, provided that such sum is available after provision is made for the payments required under 
paragraphs (a) and (b) above. The payments in said Contingency Fund shall continue as long as any of the P, onds or any 
A dditional Parity Bonds are outstanding. In addition to caring for extensions, additions, im provem ents, ~cnewals and 
replacements necessary to properly operate the System, the m oney in the Contingency Fund may also be used to pay the 
principal of and the interest on the Bonds and any addifionalparipassH bonds issued hereafter in tbe manner provided 
by this O rdinance, for the payment of which there is not sufficient m oney in the Sinking Fund or Reserve Fund described 

in paragraphs (a) and Co) above, but the money hi said Contingency Funds shall never be used for the making of 
extensions and additions to the System or for the paym ent of principal or interest on bonds if sucb use of said m oney 
will leave in said Contingency Fund for the m aking of em ergency repairs, renewals and replacem ents less than the sum 

of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000). 

The 2000 Sales Tax Revenue Bond Indentu re requires the following funds to be m aintained. 

(a) To create a fund or account with the regularly designated Fiscal Agent Bank of flue Borrower designated as the 
Sewer Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund (the "Sinking Fund"), by separating physically or through accounting, 
m oneys sufficient in am ount to pay promptly and fully the principal of and the interest on the Borrower Bonds, 
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and any Parity Obligations issued hereafter in the m anner provided by the Authorizing Ordinance, as the same 
severally becom e due and payable, by transferring from the Sales Tax Fund to tbe Sinking Fund, on or before 
the 20t~ day of the month of each ycat (i) during the Interim Loan Period and amount equal to the interest 
accruing on the Borrower Bonds for such calendar month and (it) during the Permanent Loan Period, an 
amount equal to the principal and interest accruing on the Borrower Bond~ for such calendar month, together 
with such additional proportionate sum as may be required to pay said principal and interest as the same 
respectively become due, Said agent bank or hanks for all Obligations payable from the Sinking Fund, at least 
three (3) days in advance of the date on which payment of principal or interest falls due, funds fully sufficient 
to pay promptly the principal and interest so falling due on such date, 

(b) To create a fund or account with the regularly designated Fiscal Agent Bank of the Borrower designated as die 
Sewer Sales Tax Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund (the "Reserve Fund"), by separating physically or by 
accounting into the Reserve Fund monthly on or before the 20's day of each montb of each year, a sum at least 
equal to 25%  of the am ount required to be paid into fl~e Sinking Fund for such m onth with respect to the 
Borrower Bonds, the payments into said Reserve Fund to continue until such time as there has been 
accumulated therein a sum equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement, In the event that additional Parity 
Obligations are issued hereafter in the manner provided by the Authorizing Ordinance, there shall be transferred 
from bond proceeds at closing or the Sales Tax Fund or from other available m oneys into said Reserv e Fund 
monthly or annually, such amounts (as may be designated in the resolution or ordinance authorizing the issuance 
of such Parity Obligations) as will increase file total amount on deposit in file Reserve Fund within a period not 
exceeding five (5) years from the date of issue of such Parity Obligations to a sum equal to the Reserve Fund 
Requirem ent, 

Tbe 2000 Sewer Revenue Bond Indenture requires the following funds to be m aintained. 

(a) Sinking Fund 

M oneys from the Revenue Fund shall be deposited into the Sinking Fund in amounts sufficient to pay promptly and fully 
d~e principal of and interest on the Bonower Bonds and any Parity Obligations issued or hcreafter as they severally 
become due and payable. 

M oneys from the Revenue Fund shall be transferred into the Sinking Fund m onthly in advance on or before file twentieth 
(20'~) day of each month of each year as follows: 

(a) during the Interim Loan Period, amount equal to interest and Administrative Fee estimated to accrue with 
respect to the Borrower Bonds for such calendar m onth based on the Estim ated M aximum D raw Schedule, and 

There has been established with a FiscalAgent Bank pursuant to the Authorizing Ordinance a separately identifiable fund 
or account designated the Sewer Revenue Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund. M oney in the Reserve Fund is to be retained 
solely for the purpose of paym ent of flae principal of and interest on all obligations payable from the Sinking Fund as to 
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which there would otherwise be a D efault. In die event that Parity O bligations are issued hcreinafier in the m anncr 
provided hereby, there shall be transferred from the Revenue Fund into the Reserve Fund such anaou~ts as will increase 
the total amount on deposit in tire Reserve Fund to the Reserve Fund Requirements with respect to all outstanding 
obligations issued by the Borrower and payable from fine Revenues within a period not exceeding five (5) years from the 
date of delivery of the Parity Obligations. 

If at any time it shall be nccessary to use moneys in the Reserve Fund for fine purpose of paying principal of or interest 
on the Borrower Bonds or any Parity Obligations as to which flaere would otherwise be a Default, then the moncys so 
used shall be replaced from the Revenues fu'st thereafter received, and not required to bc used for current expenses of 
the System or required to be paid to the Sinking Fund, it being the intention hercof that there shall as nearly as possiblc 
be at nil times in the Reserve Fund the Reserv e Fund Requirem ent. 

In connection with tire issuance of bonds, notes or oilier debt obligations by or on behalf of fine Department, or the 
D eparUnent may require it if deems, in its sole discretion, the depository to be uncreditworthy, that fine portion of the 
Reserve Fund attributable to the Borrower Bonds shall be transferred to and m aintained in such depository as may be 
designated by the D epartm ent. "/'he Borrower hereby agrees to said transfer. 

(c) Renewal and Replacement Fund. 

There has been established with a Fiscal Agent Bank pursuant to the Authorizing Ordinance a separately identifiable 

fund or account designated the Sewer System Renewal and Replacement Fund (the "Renewal and Replacement Fund"). 
There shall be transferred to the Renewal and Replacement Fund, on or before the twentieth (20't') day of each month 
of each year, after paym ent of the am ounts required by Sections 5.2, 5.3, and 5.4 hereof, an am ount equal to five pcrccnt 
(5%) of the gross/net revenues of the System collected in the prior calendar month; providcd, however, that no payment 
need be m ade into the Renewal and Replacement Fund at any tim e if the balance in such Fund equals or exceeds an 
amount equal to $100,000. All moneys in the Renewal and Replacement Fund may be drawn on and used by the 
Borrower for the purpose of paying the costs o f any unusual and extraordinary maintenance an any repairs, replacements, 
extensions and improvem ents to the System which will either enhance its revcnue producing capacity or proved a highcr 
degree of serv ice. 

If at any time it should be necessary to use moneys in the Renewal and Replacement Fund for any authorized purpose, 
then the m oneys so used shall be replaced form the Revenues first thereafter received and not rcquircd to be used for current 
Sinking Fund deposits or for the Reserv e Fund Requirement, in the m anner provided in the Authorizing Ordinance. 

If at any time flaere are sufficient moneys on deposit in the Reserve Fund and the Renewal and Replacement Fund to 
retire all Borrower Bonds and Parity Obligations payable from the Sinking Fund by exercising the redemption option 
provided by such Outstanding Parity Bonds, Borrower Bonds or Parity Obligations or by purchase on the open market, the 
Borrower m ay utilize such funds for such purpose. 

Notw ithstandiug the foregoing, m oney in the Renewal and Replacem ent Fund shall not be used for making improvenaents 
and extension to the system or for payment of principal or interest on the Borrower Bonds or any Parity Obligations if the 
use of fine said money will leave in the Renewal and Replacement Fund for making emergency repairs or replacements less 
than the sum of $25,000. 

'Jibe 'lbwn entered into a financing areangemcn t with the State of Louisiana for the loan in the amount of $2,400,000 for the 
purpose of renovating the sewer system . The loan is in the draw down stage as of D eccmber 31, 2001. Funds advanced as of 
December 31, 2001 amounted to $786,629, and was used in the 2001 capital proiect fund. 
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M eter D eposits 

M eter deposits are paid by custom ers upon application for utility services and are returnable to flaem upon termination of 
service. Receipts from m eter deposits are deposited in a M eter D eposit Account and refimds of deposits on tern,ination of 
service arc m ade from the sam e account. 

At December 31, 2001, Meter Deposits amounted to $310,893, while the balance of the meter deposit cash accounts totaled 
$17,106. 

9. Pension Plans 

M PERS- 
All of the Town of W alker's full-time police employees participate its the M unicipal Penlite Employees Retirement System 
("System"), ~ multiple-employer public employee retirement system. "/'he payroll for employees covered by tbe System for tbe 
year ended December 31, 2001 was $217,712 the Town's total payroll was $1,257,552. 

Membership is mandatory for any full-time police officer employed by a municipality of the State of Louisiana and engaged iu 
law enforcement, empowered to make arrests, providing he does not have to pay social security and providing he meets the 
statutory criteria. 

Benefit provisions are authorized within Act 189 of 19'13 and amended by LRS 11:2211-11:2233 

Any member is eligible for normal retirement after he has been a m ember o~ the System for one year, if be has 25 years of 
creditable service at any age or has 20 years of creditable serv ice and is age 50, or has 12 years creditable service and is age 55. 
l~,coefit rates are three and one-third percent of average final compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 36 
consecutive months or joined months if service was interrupted) per number of years of creditable service not to exceed 100% 
of final salary, 

The disability benefits are calculated at three percent of average final compensation multiplied by years of creditable service, 
but shall not be less than forty perceflt nor more than sixty of average final compensation. Upon reaching the age requircd for 
regular retirem ent, the disability pensioner receives the greater of disability benefit or accrued benefit earned to date of disability. 
Upon the death of an active contributing member, or disability retiree, the plan provides for surviving spouses and minor 
dfildren. Under certain conditions outlined in the statutes, the bene fits range from forty to sixty percent o f the member's average 
final compensation. 

A member is eligible upon receiving 25 years of credit regardless of age or 20 years of credit and attaining the age of 50, to elect 
to enter the deferred retirement option plan (DROP). Upon filing the application for the program, the employee's active 
m embership in the system is terminated. At the entry date into the DROP, the employee and employer contribotious cease. The 
amount to be deposited into the DROP account is equal to the benefit computed under the retirement plan elected by the 
participate at date of application. The duration of participation in the DROP is specified for a period of three years or less. If 
employment i~ terminated after tbe three year period, the participant may receive his benefits by lump am'n payment or a true 
annuity. If employment is not terminated, active contributing membership into the system shall resume and upon later 
termination, he shall receive additional retirement benefit based on the additional service. DROP accounts shall earn interest 
subsequent to the termination of D ROP participation at a rate of half of one percentage point below the percentage rate of 
return of the System's investment portfolio as certified hy the actuary on an anrtual basis. 

Covered employees are required by State statute to contribute seven and one half percent of their salary to the plan. The "lbwn 
was required by the same statute to contribute nine per cent. The contribution requirement for the year ended December 31, 
2001, was $35,923, which consisted of $19,594 from the Town and $J6,329 from employees. The act~aria)ly determined 
contribution requirement for 2000 has not yet been provided by the retirement system . 
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TOW N OF W ALKI~R 
Notes to die Financial Statements, Continued 
D ecember 31,2001 

Trend information showing the progress of the System ir~ accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented 
in its annual financial reports. Copies of these reports m ay be obtained from the M unicipal Em ployees Retirement System of 
Louisiana. 

10. Retire m ent Benefits 

The Town adopted a nonqualified retirem ent plan in 1992. Employees are eligible to participate upon completion of their sixth 

month of employment and must be employed full time. The employee must contribute a minimal amount ($25.00) monthly 
and the Town will contribute 6% of the ~egular gross pay on the employee's behalf. The monies contributed are used to make 
payments on annuity contracts for the benefit of the employee. On October 1, 1993, the nonqualified retirement plan was 
terminated and a qualified re~ ement plan was adopted. The qualified retirement has the same eontribuiion terms as the un- 
qualified retirement plan. The "lbwn's contributions for the plan amounted to $59,805, for the year ended December 3 I, 2001. 

11. Litigation 

There are several pending lawsuits in which the Town is involved. The Town's legal counsel and m anagement estimate that 
the potential claim s against the Town not covered by insurance resulting from such litigation would not m aterially affect the 
fioancial statem ents of the Town. 

12. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

At December 31, 2001, the allowance for uncollectihle accounts receivable in the Enterprise Fund is $76,807 
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GF.N ERAL FUN D 

To account for resources traditionally associated with governm ents which are not required to 
be accounted for in another fund. 
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ASSE]S 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Utility Customer Receivab{es 
Property Taxes Receivable 
Sales Taxes Receivable 
Nlsce|leneous Receivables 
Due From Other Funds 

Restricted Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 
GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT) 

Schedule I 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Actual Totals for December 31, 2000 

GENERAL 

FUND 

$ 2,706.66 $ 

16,772.92 
149,626.88 
46,413.92 

1,393,343.65 

1,135,783.30 

PARKS 

DEPARTMENT 

1,392,20 $ 

5,22~.7D 
27.57 

STREET 

DEPARTMENT 

- $ 

17,675.00 

AMJ~ L 

CONTROL 
GARBAGE 

DEPARTMENT 

7,576.62 

$ 2,744,647.33 $ 6,644.47 $ 17,675.00 $ " $ 7.576.62 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Cash overdraft $ 

Curr Llab (from Curt Assets) 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Fund s 

Accrued Salaries Payable 
Long-Term t|abtttttes 

Notes Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

- $ 

53.768.66 

414,196.69 

FUND BALANCE 
Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 2,330,450.64 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 2,330,450.64 

- $ 

37,51 
12,989.53 

13,027.04 

(6,382.57) 

(6,382.57) 

- $ 

216.65 
7,973.94 

353,738.10 

361,928.69 

(344,253.69) 

(344,253.69) 

21,280,00 

21,280.00 

(13.703.38) 

(13,703.3B) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 2,744,647.33 $ 6,644.47 $ 17,675.00 $ " $ 7,576.62 
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POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 

Memorandum On[y 

Current Year 

Memorandum On(y 
Prior Year 

200.00 $ 4,298.B6 $ 
7,576.62 
16,772.92 
149,626.88 
51,638.62 

1,411,046.22 

569,614.91 

40,076.17 
117,503.29 
51,024.00 

1,134j436.54 

1,135,783.30 491,652.79 

200.00 $ 2,776,743.42 $ 2,404,308.50 

200.00 

200.00 

- $ 

32~131.40 
638,808.31 
18,544.98 

53,768.66 89,877.45 

810,432.42 

1,966,311.00 

1,966,311.00 

781,537.85 

1,622,770.65 

1,622,770.65 

200.00 $ 2,776,743.42 $ 2,404,308.50 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT) 
ScheduLe 2 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2000 

GENERAL PARKS STREET ANIMAL 

FURb DEPARIHENI DEPARTMENT COMIROL 

REVENUES 

Revenues 

Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 
lntergovernmentsi Revenue 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 
Fines end Forfeitures 
Use of Money and Property 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

IOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Legislative 

Elections 
financial and Administrative 
Other Genera[ Administration 

Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health and Welfare 

Culture end Recreation 
Capital OutLay 

Other Genera[ Administration 

Public Safety 

Public Works 
Culture and Recreation 

Debt Service 
Other General Administration 

Debt Service 

~OTAL EXPENDITURES 

30,712.01 
2,046.04 

2,~27,247.43 

6,0DO,D0 

?,012.52 
376,942.22 

553,440.00 

16,472.03 

5,216.70 
313,825.74 

1,278,909.21 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 848,338.22 

OTHER F|NAMCING SOURCES (USES) 
proceeds of Long-term Debt 

Other Financing Sources 

Proceeds from Long ~erm Debt 
Operating Transfers In 

Other EIn~ cln9 Sources 
Transfers from G&W 890,000.00 

- $ 

82,418.00 

356,60 
47,255.17 

130.029.77 

158,035.52 

158,035.52 

(2B,(105.75) 

$ 

5,473.20 

255.58 

5,728.78 

14,485.46 

693,926.83 

12,783.00 

721,195.29 

(715,466.51) 

3,000.00 36,OOO.O0 

-40- 

- $ 

3,959.D2 

3,959.02 

37,450.84 

37.450.84 

(33,491.82) 

GARBAGE 

DEPARTMENT 

174,981.53 

174.981.53 

230,0B3.43 

230,083.43 

(55,101.90) 



 

POLICE 

DEPARTMENT 

Memorandum Only 

Current Year 

. $ 

230,197.18 

95,633.57 

325,830.75 

622,931.82 

67,630.82 

690,562.64 

(364,T~1.89) 

PAGE= 2-B 

Memorandum Onty 
Prior Year 

1,864,016.88 $ 
t80,229.65 
12,06% 65 
305,012.95 
230,197.18 
31,324.19 
144.934.78 

2,767,777.28 

6,000.00 

21,497.98 
376,942.22 
622,931.82 
924,010.26 
37,450.84 

15B,035.52 

553,440.00 
67,630.82 

12,783.00 
16,472.03 

5,216.70 

313,825.74 

3,116,236.93 

(348,459.65) 

1,356,456.84 
179,428.72 

263,641.50 
206,659.23 
19,408.19 
140,912.38 

2,166,508.86 

6,576.00 
59.08 

16,037.13 
444,885.26 
511,792138 

747,241.36 
42,274.91 
129,733.39 

5,673.59 
194,515.39 

2,455,093.75 

(288,584.89) 

580,972.00 

92% 000.00 915,392.00 
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TOWN {IF WALKER 

SEVERAL FUND (BY DE~ARXMENT 
Schedule 2 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF: REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CNANGES }N FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Actuat Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2000 

GENERAL PARKS STREET ANIMAL 

FUND DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT CONTROL 

Trensfers from General Fund $ 
Fransfer from Garbage Depart. 

Transfers from Sewer 

Operating Transfers Out 
Othe~ Ftn~r~in9 Sources 
Transfers to Gas & Water 
Transfers to General Fund 

Transfer to Animal Control 

Transfer to Garbage Department 
Frensfer to Police Department 
Transfers to Park 

Transfers to 1998 Cap, Project 
Transfers to Sewer Department 
Transfers to Street Department 

- $ 

L~2.000,O0 

(214,000o00) 

(33,491.82) 
(41,398,52) 
(364,731.89) 
(3O,O00.OO) 

(45,GDD.DO) 
(GB7,OO0.OO) 

TOFAL OFNER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (503,622.23) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (use 344,715.99 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 1,985,~ 4.65 

30,000.00 $ 

33,000.00 

4,994.25 

(11,376,82) 

6ST,ODD.D0 $ 

723,000.00 

7,533.49 

(351,767. t8) 

33,491.82 $ 

33,491.82 

GARBAGE 
DEPARTMENT 

41,398.52 

(13,703.38) 

Fund Batances at end of year $ 2,330,450.64 $ (6,382,57) $ (344,253.69) $ - $ (13,703.38) 
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POLICE 

DEPARTMENT 

Memorandum Only 

Current Year 

PAGE: 3-O 

Memorandum Only 
Prior Year 

$ 364,731.89 $ 1,156,622.23 $ 1,021,046.85 
8,945.51 

22,000.00 

364,731.89 

200.00 

(214,000.00) 

(33,491.82) 
(41,398.52) 
(364,731.89) 
(30,000.00) 

(45,000.00) 
(68T,000.00) 

692,000.00 

343.540.35 

1,622,770.65 

(50,000.00) 
(8,945,51) 
(39,249.91) 

(296,692.94) 
(64,500.00) 
(35,509.66) 
(5,000.00) 

(620,604.00) 

1,405,854.34 

505,501.20 

200.00 $ 1,966,311.00 $ 1,622,770.65 
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Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equ|vatents 
Property Taxes Receivable 
Sates Taxes Recelvabie 
M~acettaneous Receivabtes 
Due From Other Funds 

Restricted Assets 
Cash and Cash Equfvatents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIAB|LITIES 

Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts Payab(e 
Due to Other Funds 

Accrued Salaries PayabLe 
Lomg-Term Liabilities 

Notes Payabte 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 
Fund Batance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND 
Schedute 3 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 and 2000 

-44- 

$ 2,706.66 
16,772,92 
149,626.88 
46,413.92 

1,393,343.65 

1,135,783.30 

$ 2,744,647.33 

S 9,35B.73 
9,910.08 

341,075.D7 

84.15 

53,768,66 

41A,196.69 

2,330,450.64 

2,330,A50.64 

$ 2,744,647.33 

$ 568,407.98 
40,076.17 
117,503.29 

46,140.16 
1,134,408.97 

491,652.T9 

$ 2,398,189.36 

$ 
17,336.98 
291,797.01 
13,443.27 

89,877.45 

1,985,734.65 

I, 985,734.65 

$ 2,398,189.36 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 
Intergovernmenta[ Revenue 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Use of Money and Property 
Miscettaneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 
Legislative 
Erections 
Finan~iat and Administrative 
Other general Administration 

Capital Outtay 
Other General Administration 

Cutture and Recreation 
Debt Service 

Other general Administration 
Debt Service 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF ~ALKER 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EKPENBITURES 

CNA~GES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 4 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Actua( Amount~ for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Excess {deflclercy) O( rever~es over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

Other Financing Sources 
Operating Transfers In 

Other Financing Sources 
Operating Transfers Out 

Other Financing Sources 

Dudget Actua 

33,000.00 
2,50D.00 

2,690,300.00 

6,000.00 

9,709.98 
391,851.00 

22,906.19 

5,367,79 
589,168.54 

1,025,003.50 

1,665,296.50 

$ 

30,712.01 
2,046.04 

6,000.00 

7,012.52 
376,942.22 

553,440.00 

16,472.03 

5,216.70 
313,825.74 

1,278,909.21 

848,338.22 

830.000.00 912,DOD,DO 

$ 

Variance--  
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

(508,783.12) 
(46,770.35) 
(6,411.55) 
3,654.40 

(2,287.99) 
(453.96) 

(563,052.57) 

2,697.46 
14,908.78 

2000 

Actua 

$ 1,356,458.84 
179,428.72 

40,606.80 

(22.3B) 
18,299.07 
20,082.93 

1,614,854.18 

6,576.00 

59.08 
16,037,13 
444,885.26 

(553,440.00) 228,800.16 
6.434.16 

151,09 
275,362.80 

(253,905.71) 

(816,958.28) 

5,673.59 
194,515.39 

896,546.61 

718,307.57 

5B0,972.00 

82,00D.OO 9D9,337,51 

(879,600.00) (I,415,622.23) (536,022.23) (I,111,556.51) 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (OAAP BASIS) 
Schedute 4 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Budget 

2001 

Variance--  
favorable 

(unfsvorabte) 

2000 

Actual 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $ (49,600.00) $ (503,622.23) $ (454,022.23) $ 37B, 753.O0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances st beginning of year 

Fund Be|snces st end of year 

1,615,696.50 

1,985,734.65 

344,715.99 

1.985,?34.65 

(1,270,980.51) 1,097,060.57 

888,6T4.08 

$ 3,601,431.15 $ 2,330,450.64 $ (I,270,980.51) $ 1,985,734.65 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and  Cash EqutvsLents 
MisceLLaneous ReceivabLes 
Due From Other Funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Accounts PayabLe 
Due to Other Funds 
Accrued Sotarles PayabLe 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund BaLance 
Unreserved end Und esignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PARK DEPARTNENT FUND 

ScheduLe 5 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 and 2000 

-47- 

$ 1,392,20 

5,224.70 
27.57 

$ 6,644.47 

$ 37.51 

12,989.53 

13,027.04 

(6,382.57) 

(6,382.57) 

$ 6,644.47 

1,006.93 

4,884.64 
27.57 

$ 5,919.14 

1,782.04 
14,829.70 

684.22 

17,295.96 

(11,376.82) 

(11,376.82) 

$ 5,919.14 



REVENUES 
Revenues 

Fees, Charges end Commissions 
Use of Money and Property 
Miscettaneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Financial and Administrative 
CuLture and Recreation 

Capita[ Outlay 
Cutture and Recreation 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PARK DEPARTMEN1 FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 6 

Year Ended DE!comber 31, 2001 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nd itures 

OTHER FINAMCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Fransfere In 

Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at begfnn|ng of year 

Fund Balances at end  of year 

Budget Actual 

85,000.00 $ 
450.00 

51,130.00 

136,580,00 

100.00 
174,056.00 

174,156.00 

(37,576.00) 

27,000.00 

27,000.00 

(10,576.00) 

82,418.00 $ 
356.60 

47.255.17 

130,029.77 

158,035.52 

158,035.52 

(28,005.75) 

33,000.00 

33,000.00 

4,994.25 

(11,376.82) 

Variance-- 

favorab[e 

(unfavorabte) 

(2,502.00) 
(93.40) 

(3,874.83) 

(6,550.23) 

2000 

Actua[ 

40,496.00 
524.46 

46.771.66 

87.792.12 

100.00 
16,020.48 129,733.39 

16,120.48 

9,570.25 

6,000.00 

6,000.00 

15,570.25 

(11,376.82) 

26,200.00 

155,933.39 

(68,141.27) 

66,500.00 

64.500.00 

(3,641.27) 

(7,7.~5.55) 

$ (10,576.00) $ (6,382.57) $ 4,193.43 $ (11,376.82) 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Due From Other Funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Current Lisbit|ties 
Cash overdraft 

Curr L~ab (from Curr Assets) 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts Payable 

Due to Other Funds 
Accrued Salaries Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund  Balance 
Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOk/N OF b/ALKER 

STREET DEPA~TMENT FUND 
Schedule 7 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 and 2000 

-49- 

$ 17,675.00 

$ 17.67~.00 

$ 

216.65 
7,973.94 

353.738.10 

361,928.69 

(344,253.69) 

(364,253.69) 

$ 17,675.00 

13,012.46 
332,181.60 
4,417.49 

351,787.1B 

(351,787.1B) 

(351,7B7.18) 

$ 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

)ntergovernmental Revenue 

Use of Honey end Property 

Miscettaneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDIFURES 
Current Expend itures 

Financier and Administrative 
rubric Works 

Capita| Outlay 
Pubtlc Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOt4N OF N'AL~ER 

STREEt DEPARIMENT FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGEt (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedute 8 

Year Ended December 51, 2001 

With Comparative Actuat Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Operating Transfers In 
Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OINER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Ba[ences at beginning of year 

Fund  Batances at end of year 

$ 

300.00 
12,000.00 

12,300.00 

500.00 
711,975.00 

2001 

Actua 

5,473.20 $ 

255.58 

5,728.78 

14,485.46 
693,926.83 

Varlance~  

favorab[e 
(unfavorabLe) 

5,473.20 $ 
(44.42) 

(12,000.00) 

(6,571.22) 

(13,985.46) 
18,048.17 

2000 

Actuat 

584.66 
4,445.20 

5,029.86 

570,664.22 

16,000.00 12,783.00 3,217.00 40,110.54 

728,475.00 

(716,175.00) 

740,0D0,00 

740,000.00 

23,825.00 

33B,325.65 

721,195.29 

(715,466.51) 

723,000,00 

723,000.00 

7,533.49 

(351,787.18) 

7.279.71 

708.49 

(17,000.00) 

(17,000.00) 

(16,291.51) 

(690,112.83) 

610,7/4.76 

(605,744.90) 

635,604,D0 

635.604.00 

29,859.10 

(381,646.28) 

$ 362,150.65 $ (344,253.69) $ (706,404.34) $ (351,787.18) 



FUNb BALANCE 

Fund Be[sr, ce 
Unreserved and Undestgnated 

~OTAL FUND BALARCE 

]OTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAHCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

ANIMAl CONRTOL DEPARTMENT 

ScheduLe 9 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE @HEE~ 

December 31, 2001 and 2000 

-5i- 
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REVENUES 

Revenues 

Fees, Charges et~ Commissions 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 
Hearth and Wetfare 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

ANIMAL CONRTOL DEPARTMENT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BAIANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedu(e 10 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Actual Amourtts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTNER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers In 

Other Financing Sources 

TOFAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures end other sources (uses) 

Fund Batances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances st end of year 

Budget Actual 

Varlance~  

favorable 
(unfavorable) 

2000 

Actual 

$ 4,2OD.OO $ 3,959.D2 $ (260.98) $ 3,O25.OO 

4,200.DO 

37,804.00 

37,804.00 

(33,604.00) 

(33,604,00) 

3,959.02 

37,450.84 

37,450.84 

(33,491.82) 

33,491.82 

33,491.82 

(240.98) 

353.16 

353.16 

112.18 

33,491.82 

33,491.82 

33,604.00 

3,025.00 

42,274.91 

42,274.91 

(39,249.91) 

39,249.91 

39,249.91 

(33,604.00) $ $ 33,604.00 $ 



Current Assets 

Uttt|ty Customer Recetvabtes 

TOFAL ABSEFS 

LIABILIFIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Curt L|ab (from Curt Assets) 
Accounts Payebte 

TOFAL L]ABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 
Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GARBAGE DEPARTMENT 

Schedute 11 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 and 2000 

$ 7,576.62 

$ 7,576.62 

$ 21,280.00 

21,280.00 

(13,703.38) 

(13,703.38) 

$ 7,576.62 

$ 



REVENUES 

Revenues 
Tees, Charges and Commissions 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Pubttc Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF I~LKER 

GARBAGE DEPARTMENT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN TUND BALANCE---BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 12 

Year Ended December 31j 2001 

With Comparative Actua( Amounts for Year Ended December 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING ~OURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers in 

Other Financing Sources 
Operating Transfers Out 

Other Tinanc|ng Sources 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures end other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances st beginning of year 

Fund Balances Bt end of year 

2001 

Actus( 

Variance--  

favorable 

(unfavorable) 

2000 

Actua 

$ 200,000.00 $ 174,981.55 $ (25,018.47) $ 179,513.70 

200,000.00 

231,563.00 

231,$63.00 

(31,563.00) 

(31,563.00) 

174,981.53 

230,083.43 

230,083.43 

(55,101.907 

41,398.57 

41,390.52 

(13,703.38) 

(25,018.47) 

1,479.57 

1,479.57 

(23,538.90) 

41,398.52 

41,398.52 

17,B59.62 

179,513.70 

176,577.14 

176,577.14 

2~936.56 

(8,945.51) 

(B,965.51) 

(6,000.95) 

6,008.95 

$ (31,563.00) $ (13,703,38) $ ~7,059.62 $ 



ASSETS 

CuPrent Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivatents 

TOFAL ASSETS 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund Be|ance 
Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF ~ALKER 

POLICE DEPAETRENT 

ScheduLe 13 
COHPARATW E BALANCE SHEET 

December 311 2001 and 2000 
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2001 

$ 200.00 

~ 200.00 

$ 200.00 

200.00 

~ 2OO.OO 

$ 200.00 

$ 20D.O0 

$ 20D.O0 

200.00 

$ 200.00 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Fines and Forfeitures 
Nlsce|leneous Revenue 

IOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Pubttc Safety 

Capita[ Outlay 
Pubttc Safety 

10TAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 14 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Excess (deftc|ensy) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Operst|ng Transfers In 
Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOU RCES (USES) 

EXcess (deficiency) ef revenues ever 

expenditures and ether sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning ef year 

Fund Balances at end  ef year 

Budget Actual 

230,000.00 $ 
75,000.00 

305.000.00 

230,197.18 $ 
95,633.57 

325,830.75 

Variance-- 

favorsbte 
(unfeverabte) 

197.18 $ 
20.633.57 

20,830.75 

200O 

Actust 

206,681.41 
69.612.59 

276,294.00 

695,174.00 622,931.82 72,242.18 511,792,38 

82,000.00 67,630.82 14,369.18 61,194.56 

777,174.00 

(472,174.00) 

(472,174.00) 

690,562,64 

(364,7SI.89) 

364,731,89 

364,731.89 

200.00 

B6,611.36 

107,442.11 

3~ .731.89 

364,731 .B9 

472.174.00 

200.00 

572,986,94 

(296,692,94) 

296,692,94 

296.692,94 

200.00 

(472,174.00) $ 200,GO $ 472,374.00 $ 200,00 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major 
capital facilities. 
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ASSETS 

TOWN OF WALKER 

CAPIIAL PROJECTS 

Schedute 15 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Totats for December 31, 2000 

2000 CAPITAL 

PROJECT ONE 

2000 CAPITAL 

PROJECT TWO 

2001 
CAPITAL PROJECT 

Memorandum Only 
Current Year 

Memorandum Onty 
Prior Year 

Current Assets 

Cesh end Cash Equivatents $ 18.85 $ 3,533.48 $ 9.07 $ 3,561.40 $ 992.09 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 18.85 $ 3,533.48 $ 9.07 $ 3,561.40 $ 992,09 

FUND BALANCE 
Fund Equity 

Unreserved and Undesignated $ 18.85 $ 3,533.48 $ - $ 3,552.33 $ 973,24 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 18.85 3,533.48 9.07 3,561.40 992,09 

TOIAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 18.85 $ 3,533.48 $ 9.07 $ 3,561.40 $ 992,09 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
Schedule 16 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Actuat Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

2000 CAPITAL 2000 CAPITAL 2001 Memorandum Only Memorandum Onty 
PROJECT ONE PROJECT TWO CAPITAL PROJECT Current Year Prior Year 

REVENUES 

Use of Money and Property $ - $ 1,056.23 $ 28.05 $ 1,0B4.28 $ 1,099.80 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capita[ Outlay 
Financla[ and Administrative 
Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDIIURES 

1,056.23 

11.99 
2,526,243.26 

28.05 

18.98 
786,628.50 

1,084.28 

30.97 
3,312,871.76 

1,099.80 

1,573,323.46 

2,526,255.25 786,647.48 3,312,902.73 1,573,323.46 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures (2,525,199.02) (786,619.43) (3,311,818.45) (I,572,225.66) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

2,527,759.26 786,628.50 3,314,587.76 1,573,215.75 

2,527,759.26 786,628.50 3,314,387.76 1,575,215.75 

Fund  Batances at beginning of year 18.85 973.24 

9.07 2,569.31 

992.09 

992.09 

Fund Batances at end of year $ 18.85 $ 3,533.48 $ 9.07 $ 3,561.40 $ 992.09 
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Current Assets 

Cssh and Cash Equivatents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EUND BALANCE 
Fund Equity 

Unreserved and Undesignated 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures ~r~ other sources (use~  

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIASIL|TIES AND FUND BALAHCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

WASTE WATER CONSTRUCTION ONE 
Schedule 17 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 and 2000 

$ 18.85 

$ 18.85 

$ 18.85 

18.85 

$ 18.85 

2000 

$ 18.85 

$ 18.85 

$ 

18.85 

18.85 

$ 18.85 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Capita[ Outtay 

Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

WASTE WATER CONSTRUCTION ONE 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BAS]S) 
Schedute 18 

Year Ended December 31m 2001 

With Comparative Actua( Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

Intecgovernmentai Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues ever 
expenditures end other sources (uses) 

Fund Batances st beginning of year 

Fund Ba[ances at end  of year 

Actus 

Variance-- 
favorabte 

(unfavorabte) 

2000 

Actua 

$ $ $ $ 117.84 

18.85 18.85 

117.84 

299,561.48 

299,561.48 

(299,443.64) 

299,462.49 

299,462.49 

18.85 

$ 18.85 $ 18.85 $ 18.85 
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Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund Equity 
Unreserved end Und esignated 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures end other sources (uses) 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN O~ WALKER 

WASTE WATER CONSTRUCTION TWO 

Schedu(e 19 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 and 2000 
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$ 3,533.48 

$ 3,533.48 

$ 973,24 

2,560.24 

3,533.48 

$ 3,533.48 

2000 

$ 973.24 

$ 973.24 

$ 

973.24 

973.24 

$ 97'3,24 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Use of Honey and Property 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Capitat Outtay 

Ftnanclat and Administrative 
Pubtic Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

WASTE WATER CONSTRUCTION TWO 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
8chedute 20 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 

With Comparative Actuat Amounts for Year Ended December 51, 2000 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

lntergoverrw-nenta[ Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Batanses at beginning of year 

Fund Batances at end of year 

2001 

Budget Actual 

Variance~  
favorabte 

(unfavorabLe) 

2000 

Actua 

$ $ 1,056.23 $ 1,056.23 $ 981.96 

1,056.23 

11.99 
2,526,243.26 

2,526,255.25 

(2,525,199.02) 

2,527,759.26 

2,527,759.26 

2,560.24 

973.24 

1,056.23 

(11.99) 
(2,526,243.26) 

(2,526,255.25) 

(2,525,199.02) 

2,SET, T59.26 

2,527,759.26 

2,560.24 

973.24 

981.96 

1,273,761.98 

1,273,761.98 

(1,272,780.02) 

1,2TS,T53.26 

1,273,753.26 

$ $ 3,533,48 $ 3,533.48 $ 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

TOWN OF WALKER 

2001 CAPITAL PROJECT 

Schedule 21 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 3q, 2001 and 2000 
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2001 

$ 9.07 

$ 9.07 



REVENUES 
Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capita[ Outlay 

Financial and Administrative 
Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWR OF WALKER 

2001 CAPITAL PROJECT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 22 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 

With Comparative Actuat Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 20DO 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of tong-term Debt 

IntergovernmentaI Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Bstances at beginning of year 

Fund Batences at end of year 

Actua 

Variance--  
FavorabLe 

(unfevorabte) 

$ $ 28.05 $ 28.05 $ 

28105 

18.98 
786,628.50 

786,647.48 

(786,619.43) 

786,628.50 

786,628.50 

9.07 

28.05 

(18.98) 

(786,628.50) 

(786,647.4B) 

(786,619.43) 

786.628.50 

786,628.50 

9.07 

2000 

Actuat 

$ $ 9.07 $ 9.D7 $ 
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EN TH (PR1SI3 FUN D 

Utility Fund - To account for the provision of gas, water, and sewer services to tbe residents 
of the Town of W alker and som e residents outside the Town in the Parishes of Livingston and 
St. H elena. All activities necessary to provide such services are accotm ted for in this fund, 
including, but not limited to, administration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related 
debt service, and billing and collection. 
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Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments, at cost 

Ut|tfty Customer Recefvab{ea 
Miscettaneous Recelvabtes 
Unb|tted Ut|[ity Sates 
Due From Other Funds 
Prepaid Expenses 
Inventory, at cost 

Other Assets 

Restr|cted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivatents 
Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets 
other AsSets 

Other Assets 

TOTAL ASBEIS 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedule 23 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

DecembeP 31, 2001 

With Comparative Totats for December 31, 2000 
GAS AND WATER SEWER 

FUND FUND 

$ 601,710.69 $ 
564,787.12 
490,329.27 

970.89 
271,567.36 
462,746.64 
13,548.36 
177,631.49 
1,656.82 

Memorandum Onty 
Current Year 

36,166.59 $ 

23,204.20 

14,060.88 
986,917.23 

15,869.79 

Memorandum Onty 

Prior Year 

637,877.28 $ 
564,787.12 
490,329.27 

24,175.09 

285,628.24 
1,449,66].87 

13,548.36 
193,501.28 

1,656.82 

846,794.15 165,926.51 1,012,720.66 

6,261,909.83 2,389,922.08 D,651,831.91 

2,514,246.07 
574,987.12 
535,316.89 
24,163.11 

175,661.82 

1,054,246.95 
13,548.36 
112,545.09 

1.510.15 

898,793.77 

6,684,142.72 

$ 9,693,652.62 $ 3,632,067.28 $ 13,325,719.90 $ 12,589,161.25 
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LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedule 23 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Totters for December 31, 2000 

GAS AND WATER SEWER 

FUND FUND 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Due From Other Funds $ 

Curr LIab (from  Curr Assets) 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Accrued Salaries Payable 
Accumulated Vacation Payable 
Customer Utility Deposits 
Capital Lease Ob[igations 

Curr Lied (from Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 

Bonds Payable 

Long-Term t~abitities 
Bonds Payabte 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUnD EQUITY 

Contributed Capita[ 
Co~trib~ted Capita[ 

Retained Earnings 

Unreserved Retained Earnings 
Reserved for Bond Retirement 

Reserved for Contingencies 
Reserved for Inventories 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

22/)16.25 
150,()00.00 

Memorandum Only 
Current Year 

. $ 

6,961.57 
23,859.39 

8,021.00 
1,264.84 

Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

22,016.25 
150,000.00 

22,016.25 
140,000.00 

4,345,000.00 300,000.00 4,645,000.00 4,795,000.00 

7,302,311.99 340.106.80 7,642,418.79 7,778.368.37 

756,362.3B 86,633.70 B42,996,08 842,996.08 

1,63~,978.25 

2,391,340.63 

3,205,326.78 

3,291,960.48 

4,B40,305,03 

5,683,301.~ 4,810,792.8B 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 9,693,652.62 $ 3,632,067.28 $ 13,325,7~9.90 $ 12,589,161.25 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedule 24 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

year Ended December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Actuat Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

GAS AND WATER SEWER Memorandu~ Onty 
FUND FUND Current Year 

OPERA11NG REVENUES 
FeeS, Charges end COlTfnissions $ 

Ml~cetIaneous Revenue 

Toter operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Finenclat and Administrative 
Audit Fees 

Hearth and Welfare 
Advertising 
Amortization Expense 
Atdermen Per Diem 

Auto Expense 
Dad Debt Expense 

Bank Charges 
Cash Over or Short 
Co|lection A9ency Expense 
Commissioner or Elections 
Contract Labor 

Contract Services 
Convention Expense 
Oepreclet~on Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 

Engineering Fees 

Equilxnent Expense 
Equipment Rental/Lease 
Gas and Oil Expense 
Insurance - Generat 
Insurance - Group & Life 

~ sbr~  - ~ e~e 
Insurance - Workman~s comp 
Interest Expense 
Landscaping Expense 
Laundry & Uniforms 

Lease Expense 

tega! & Professional Foes 
Meintemance 
Materials 
B~%eage Expe nse 
New Construction Expense 

4,857,159.83 $ 

4,857,159.83 

6,584.28 

2,958.26 

6,000.00 
16,455.11 

185.72 

(25.86) 
1,473.79 

3,406.16 

80,336.75 

173.458.17 
2,893.85 
1,608.90 

123,465.26 

23,825.05 
28,528.84 
29,758.51 
10,910.35 
101,689.25 

11.355.65 
11,628,15 
1,134.16 

5,303.64 

6,625.00 
9,030.85 
56,279.42 
62,306.40 

388,028.48 $ 
34,820.46 

422,848.94 
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2,629.14 

49.09 

11,756.05 

85~933.66 

1,162.84 

(48,392.30) 
11,938.65 
2,235.50 
5,384.80 
1,563.02 
16,283.12 
9,569.98 

5,913.99 

1,510.02 
895.00 

23,298.14 
25,490.38 
(7,295.08) 

Memorand um Onty 

Prior Year 

5,245,188.31 $ 
34,820.46 

5,280,008.77 

2,955,383.57 

305,150.74 

3,260,534.31 

9,876142 4,750.00 

2,958.26 

6,OOO.OO 
19,084.25 

234.81 
(25.86) 

1,473.79 

~,406.16 

92,092.80 

259,391.83 
4,056.69 
1,680.90 

75,072.96 
35,763170 
30,764134 
35,143.31 
12,473.37 
117,972.37 
20,9~5,63 
~7,542.14 
1,134.16 

6,813.66 
7,520.00 
32,328.99 
81,769.80 
55,011.32 
t,Z06.~B 

8,202119 

6,300.40 

4,037.40 

101.21 

(90.70) 
433.65 
660163 
441.00 

447,985.88 
355181 

266,054.73 
8,391.94 
8,587.74 

161,571.57 
29,345.53 

13,633.84 
75,084.14 

8,500.96 
94,809.59 

~7,904,74 
7,069.12 
15.346163 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ScheduLe 24 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CNANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year Ended December 31. 2001 
With comparative Actual Amounts for Year End ed December 31, 2000 

GAS AND WATER SEWER Memorandum OnLy 

FUND FUND Current Year 

Postage Expense $ 

Printing Expense 

Property Damage 
PubLishing Expense 
Refreshment Expense 

Repairs Genera[ 
Repairs La~nmower & Chalnsaw 
Repairs Meter 
Repairs office Equipment 
Repairs Radio 
Repairs Roadway & CuLverts 

Repairs Tractors 

Repairs VehicLe 

Retirement Fund MunicipaL Emp[ 
SaLaries - Mayor 
Salaries 
Sewage AnaLysis Expense 

SuppLies - ChemicaLs & Lab 
SuppLies Christmas 
SuppLies General 
SuppLies Hardware 

SuppLies Kitchen & CLeaning 
Supplies Maintenance 
SuppLies Office 
SuppLies WeLding 
Faxes ~ FederaL & Ume mpioyment 

Taxes - PayroLL 
Telephone Expense 
lrustee Expense 
UtiLities 

NaturaL Gas Purchases 
Interest Expense - G&W Bonds 

Interest Expense - Lease 
Interest Expense - Sewer Bonds 

Payment of Gas & Water Bends 
CapitaL Expenditures 

TotaL operating expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Nenoperattng Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

16,613.43 $ 
3,309.16 

212.49 
1,100.52 
165.00 

11,758.91 
9,807.33 
1,602,14 

14,092.50 
57,726.03 
35,032.63 
35,537.44 
22,319.60 
447,503.14 

71.08 

4,079.87 
5,700.91 

1,662.17 
7,084.16 

3,605.62 
883.78 

3,861.16 

37,174.94 
16,915.46 

300.00 

57,182.10 
595,721.17 
264,195.00 

3,433,679.4B 

1,423,480.35 

- $ 
113.25 

163.84 

1,294.15 

875.13 

3,222.88 

3,319.04 

85,712.06 
3,873.50 

5,009.95 

2,644.90 
7,836.44 

364.54 

2,811.55 
647.50 
282.37 
184.19 

6,572.14 

2,757.79 

79,444.79 

362,348.15 

60,500.79 

Memorandum OnLy 

Prior Year 

16,613.43 $ 

3,422.41 

376.33 

1,100.52 
165.00 

11,758.91 
9,807.33 
2,896.29 
14,092.50 
58,601.16 

38,255.51 
38,856.48 

22,319.60 

533,215.20 
5,873.50 
5.081.03 

6,724.7? 
13,537.35 
2,026.71 

9,895.71 
4,253.12 

1,166.15 
4,045.35 

43,747.08 
19,673.25 

300.00 

136,626.89 

1,595,721.17 
264,195.00 

3,796,027.63 

1,483,981.14 

13,010.09 

3,242.37 
367.90 
235.06 

161.00 
9,156.21 

98.00 
14.051.71 

4,635.41 
4,425.00 

36,436.42 
40,581.49 
28,879.79 

21,845.00 
484~328.64 
10,868.75 
20,929.B0 

348.75 
106,214.99 
5.902.97 

916.45 

8,585.47 
?47.53 

147.02 
37,257.90 

19,493.62 
397.00 

114,618.20 

1,251,742.80 
271,605.06 

132.37 
2,090.41 

3,857,422.70 

(596,88B.39) 

78,855.41 1,563.58 80,418.99 255,599.3B 
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MisceLLaneous Revenue 
Nonoperat(ng Expenses 

HeaLth and Wet(are 

Total Nom opereting revenues 

(expenses) 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ScheduLe 24 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year Ended December 31, 2001 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

GAS AND WATER SEWER Memorandum OnLy 

FUND FUND Current Year 

ncome before operating transfers 

OPERATING 

Operating 
Other 

Operating 

Other 

TRANSFERS 

Transfers In 
Financing Sources 
Transfers Out 

Ffnsnc(ng Sources 

Total operating transfers 

Net Income 

Retafned Earnfngs/Fund BaIance 
beginning of year 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
end of year 

S 108.10 $ 

78,963.51 

1,502,443.86 

- $ 

1,563.58 

62,064.37 

Memorandum OnLy 
Prior Year 

108.10 $ 

80,527.09 

1,564,508.23 

255,962.10 

(340,926.29) 

224,000.00 598,000.00 822,0D0.00 866,876.41 

(1,482,000.00) (32,000.00) (1,514,000.00) (1,72T,268.41) 

(1,258,000.00) 

244,443.86 

1,390,534.39 

566,000.00 

628,064.37 

2,577,262.41 

(692,000.00) 

872,508.23 

3,967,796.80 

(860,392.00) 

(1,201,318.29) 

5,169,115.09 

$ 1,634,978.25 $ 3,205,326.78 $ 4,840,305.03 $ 3,967,7% .80 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and  Cash Equivatents 
Investments, at cost 

Utitity Customer Receivables 

Miscettaneous Receivabtes 
Unbitted Ut|t|ty Sates 
Duo From Other Funds 
Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory, at cost 
Other Assets 

Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Fixed Assets 

F{xed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Curr L|ab (from Curr Assets) 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Accrued Satartes Payabte 
Accumulated Vacation Payabte 
Customer Utility Deposits 

Curt Ltab (from  Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 
Bonds Payabte 

Long-Term Ltab~lit~es 
Bonds Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

Contributed Capttat 
Contributed Capitat 

Retained Earnings 
Unreserved Retained Earnings 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GAS AND WATER FUND 

Schedute 25 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 and 2000 

-72- 

$ 

2001 

601,710.69 
564,787.12 
490,329.27 

970.89 

271,567.36 
462,746.64 
13,54B.36 

177,631.49 
1,656.82 

846,794.15 

6,261,909.83 

$ 9,693,652.62 

22,016.25 
150,000.00 

4,345,000.00 

7,302,311.97 

756.362.38 

1,634,978.25 

2,464,361.77 

574,987.12 
535,316.09 

958.91 
167,251.79 
47~,585.99 
13,548.36 

112,545.09 
1,510.15 

881,435.18 

4,343,973.07 

$ 9,567,473.52 

22,016.25 
140,000.00 

4,495,000,00 

7,420,576.75 

756,362.38 

704,116.39 



Reserved fop Bond Retirement 

Reserved fop Inventories 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GAS AN[) WATER FUND 

Schedute 25 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SKEET 

December 31, 2001 and 2000 

-73- 

$ 

2001 

2,391,340.63 

$ 9,693,652.62 

$ 

2000 

573,872.91 

112,545.09 

2,146,896.77 

$ 9,567,4T5.52 



OPERAIING REVENUES 
Fees, Charges and Commissions 

Gas Service Charges 
Miac Revenues 
Penalty Charges 

Sa(es - gas 

Sates - Water 

lap Ins 

Total operating revenues 

IOWN OF WALKER 

GAS AND gM ER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN REFAINED EARNINGS 

schedule 26 
Year Ended December 31, 2001 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

OPERAIING EXPENSES 
Financial and Administrative 
Audit Fees 

Health and Welfare 
Advertising 
Aldermen Per Diem 

Auto Expense 
Bank Charges 
Cash Over or Short 

Collection Agency Expense 
Contract Labor 

Contract Services 
Convention Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 
Engineering Fees 
Equipment Expense 

Equipment Rental/Lease 
Gas and Oil Expense 
Insurance - General 
Insurance - Group & Life 
]nsurance - Veh|cte 

Insurance - Workmanls Comp 
Interest Expense 

Laundry & Uniforms 
Lease Expense 
Legal & Profess|ona~ Fees 

2001 

Budget Actua 

-74- 

45,06% 00 

18,450.66 

121,341.99 
4,051,893.25 
515,094.93 
105,318.00 

4,B57,159.83 

6.584.28 

2,958.26 
6,000.00 

16,455.11 
185.72 
(25.86) 

1,473.79 

3,406.16 

80,336.75 

173,458.17 
2,893.85 

1,688.90 
123,465.26 
23,825.05 

28,528.84 
29,758.51 

10,910.35 
101,689.25 
11,355.65 

11,628.15 
1,134.16 
5,303,64 
6,625.00 
9,030.85 

Variance--  
favorable 

(unfavorabLe) 

$ I02,915.55 

75,339.75 

65,802.19 
1,852,626.24 

516,384.79 

85,049.65 

2,698,118.17 

4.750.00 

4,300.19 
6,300.40 
3,075.16 

56.50 
(90.70 

433.65 

441.00 
369,196.33 

43.81 

172,857.97 
5,581.94 
7,358.40 

95,715.76 
18,137.88 
12,755.97 

68,652.42 

5,905.36 
79,330.92 
12,931.20 
4,712.72 

1,926.35 
4,185.79 
225.00 

11.373.78 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GAS AND WATER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Schedule 26 
Year Ended December 31, 2001 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Maintenance 
Materials 

Mileage Expense 

Postage Expense 
Printing Expense 
Property Damage 
Refreshment Expense 
Repairs - General 
Repairs - Lawnmower & Chainsaw 
Repairs - Meter 
Repairs - Office Equipment 
Repairs - Radio 
Repairs - Roadway & Culverts 

Repairs - Tractors 
Repairs - Vehicle 
Retirement Fund Municipal Emp[ 
Salaries - Mayor 
Salaries 
Supplies - Chemicals & Lab 

Supplies - Christmas 
supplies - General 
Supplies - Hardware 
Supplies - Kitchen & Cleaning 
Supplies - Maintenance 
Supplies - Office 
Supplies - Welding 
Taxes - Federal & Unemployment 

Taxes " Payroll 
Telephone Expense 
~rustee Expense 
Utilities 
Natural Gas Purchases 
Interest Expense - G&W Bonds 
Interest Expense - Lease 

Total operating expenses 

Operating i~ or~A~ 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

-75- 

$ 

2001 

Actua 

56,279.42 
62,306.40 
1,206.08 
16,613.43 
3,309.16 

212.49 

1,100.52 

165.00 
11,758,91 
9,807.33 

1,602.14 
14,092.50 
57,726.03 

35,032.63 

35,537.44 
22,319.60 
447,503.14 

71.08 

4,079.87 
5,700.~1 
1,662.17 
7,084.16 

3,605.62 

B83.7B 
3,861.16 
37,174.94 

16,912.46 
300.gO 

57,182.10 

1,595,721.17 
264,195.00 

3,433,679.48 

1,423,480.35 

Variance~  2000 

favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

9,722.24 
95,490.76 
1,548.30 

13,010.09 
3,037.27 
367.90 
161.00 

5,388.51 

12,487.71 

4,361.41 
4,425.00 
36,144.42 
33,631.59 
22,778.00 

21,845.00 
392,D23.99 
2,141.10 

348.75 
92,681.19 
2,892.47 

705.23 
8,434.18 

639.22 
(t17.89) 

30,554.06 
~2,289.2D 

397.00 
49,116.01 

1,251,742.80 
271,605.06 

137.37 

3.276,142.64 

(578,024.47) 



Nonoperatlng Revenues 
Use of Money and Property 

MisceLlaneous Revenue 

Total Nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GAS AND WATER FUND 
STATEgERT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CffANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Schnd ule 26 
Year Ended December 31, 2001 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

ncome before operating transfers 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

Operating Transfers In 
Other Financing Sources 

Operating Transfers Out 
Other Financing Sources 

Total operating transfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings/Fund BaLance 
beginning of year 

Retained Earnings/Fund BaLance 
end of year 

-76- 

Actual 

78,855.41 

108.10 

78,963.51 

1,502,443.86 

224,000.00 

(1,482,000.00) 

(1,258,000.00) 

244,443.86 

1,390,534.39 

$ 1,634,978.25 

Variance--  2000 

favorable 
(unfavorabLe) Actual 

$ 251,438.05 
362.72 

(326,223.70) 

150,000.00 

(I,627,268.41) 

(1,477,268.41) 

(1.803.492.11) 

3,194,026.S0 

$ 1,390,534.39 



ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Mtscettanoous Rece|vabIes 
UnbitLed Utility Sales 

hue From Other Funds 

Inventory, at cost 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Burr Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Accrued Salaries Payable 
AccUmulated Vacation Payable 
Customer Utility Deposits 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Bonds Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

Contributed Capital 
Contribu ted Capital 

Retained Earnings 
Unreserved Retained Earnings 
Reserved for Bond Retirement 

Reserved For Contingencies 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER 

SEWER FUND 

ScheduLe 27 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SNEET 

December 31, 2001 and 2000 

-77- 

$ 36,166.59 
23,204.20 
14,060.88 

9B6,9~7.Z3 
15,B69.79 

165,926.51 

2,389,922.08 

$ 3,632,067.28 

$ 6,961.57 
23,859.39 

8,021.00 
1,264.84 

3OO,OOO,OO 

340,106.80 

86,633.70 

3,205,326.78 

3,291,960.48 

$ 3,632,067.28 

$ 

2000 

49,BB4.30 
23,204.20 
8,410.03 

5B2,66B.96 

17,358.59 

2,340,169.65 

$ 3,021,687.73 

$ 17,941.97 
29,177.36 
1,811.87 

8,219.92 
640.50 

30O.OOO.O0 

357,791.62 

86,633.70 

2,394,152.93 
137,062.57 
46.046.91 

2,663,896.11 

$ 3,021,687.73 



OPERATING REVENUES 
Fees, Charges and Commissions 

Fees - Sewer Dump 

Sates Sewer 
Tap Ins 

MiscelLaneous Revenue 
~ise Revenues 

Tote[ operating revenues 

TOWN OF WALKER 

$E~IER FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARRINGS 

ScheduLe 28 
Year Ended December 31, 2001 

with Comparative Actue( Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Financia( and Administrative 
Audit Fees 

HeaLth and WeLfare 
Advertising 
Auto Expense 
Bank Charges 
Commissioner or Elections 
Contract Servfces 
Convention Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 

Engineering Fees 
Equipment Expense 
Equipment RentaL/Lease 
Des end OiL Expense 

Insurance - Genera[ 
Insurance o Group & Life 

Insurance - Vehic[e 
Insurance - Workman's Comb  

Interest Expense 
Laundry & Uniforms 

Lease Expense 
Legal & Professional Fees 

Maintenance 

MateriaLs 
Prfnt|ng Expense 

PubLishing Expense 

-78- 

Actua 

51,099.92 
329,528.56 
7,400.00 

34,820.46 

422,848.94 

3,292.14 

2,629.14 
49.09 

11,T56.05 

85,933.66 
1,162.84 

(48,392.30) 
11,938.65 
2,235.50 

5,384.80 

1,563.02 
16,283.12 
9,569.98 
5,913.99 

1,510.02 

895.00 

23,298.14 
25,490.38 
(7,295.08) 

113.25 

Variance--  2000 

favorable 

(unfavorabLe) Actua 

38,886.81 

208,128.59 
10,250,00 

305,150.74 

562,416.14 

902.00 
962.24 
44.71 

660.63 

T8, T89.55 
312.00 

93,196.76 
2,810.00 
1,229.34 

65,855.81 
11,207.65 

877.87 
6,431.72 

2,595.60 

15,478.67 
4,973.54 
2,356,40 

13,420.28 
2,422.86 

27,277.52 
3,538.71 
8,706.26 
205.10 

235.06 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

SEt4ER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Schedule 28 
Year Ended December 31, 2001 

With Comparative Actua[ Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Refreshment Expense 
Repairs - General 

Repairs - Lawr~ower & Chatnsaw 
Repairs - Meter 
Repairs - Radio 
Repairs - Tractors 
Repairs - Vehicle 
Retirement fund Municipal EmpL 
Salaries 
Sewage Analysis Expense 
Supplies Chemicals & Lab 
Suppi|es General 
Supplies Hardware 
Supplies Kitchen & CLeaning 
Supplies Maintenance 
Supplies Office 
Supplies Welding 
Taxes - Federal g Unemployment 
Taxes - Payroll 
Telephone Expense 
Utilities 

Interest Expense - Sewer Sends 

lotal operatfng expenses 

Operating income 

NDNOPERATLNG REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Nonoperating Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

Total Nonaperating revenues 

(expenses) 

Income before operating transfers 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 
Operating Transfers In 

Other Financing Sources 

Budget Actua 

-79- 

$ 163.84 

1,294.15 

875.13 
3,222.88 

3.319.04 
85,712.06 
5,873.50 
5,009.95 
2,644.90 
7,836.44 
364.54 

2,811.55 

647.50 
282,37 
184.19 

6,572.14 
2,757.79 
79,444.79 

362,348.15 

60,500.79 

1,563.58 

1,563.58 

62,064,37 

598,000.00 

Variance--  2000 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

$ 
3,767.70 

96.00 
1,564.00 
274.00 

292.00 
6,949.90 
6.101.79 

89,304.65 
10,866.75 
18,780.70 
13,535.80 
3,010.50 

211.22 
151.29 
108,01 

264.91 
6,703.84 

4,204.12 
65,502.19 
2,090.41 

581,280.06 

(18,863.92) 

4,161.33 

(14,702.59) 

716,876.41 



Operating Transfers Out 

Other Financing Sources 

Iota[ operating transfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
beginning of year 

Retainod Earnings/Fund Balance 
end of year 

IOWN OF WALKER 
SEWER FUND 

SIAFEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

ScheduLe 28 
Year Ended December 31, 2001 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000 

Budget Actual 

$ (32,000.00) 

566,000.00 

628,064.37 

2,577,262.41 

$ 3,205,326.78 

Variance--- 2000 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

$ (lO0,OOO.O0) 

616,876.41 

602,173.82 

1,975,088.59 

$ 2,577,262.41 



 

NAME 

Michael Grimmer, Mayor 

Rick Ramsey, Aldermen 

Deborah Keller. Aldeworman 

Don Townsend, Alderman 

Gerald Graves, Alderman 

Ricky Golf, Alderman 

TOW N OF W ALKER 

SCHEDULE OF MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN AND 
COMPENSATION PAID 

Schedule 29 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 

81- 

TERM OF OFFICE .COMPENSATION 

01101101 - 12/31/04 $43,639,00 

01101101 - 12131104 

01101101 - 12/31/04 

01101101 - 12131104 

01101101 - 12131/04 

01101101 - 12/31/04 

2,400.00 

2,400.00 

2,400.00 

2,400.00 

2,400.00 

.$ 56,290.80 



 

TOW N  OF W ALKER 

SCH EDULE OF FINDIN GS AN D QUESTION ED COSTS 
For the Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

Section ] Sun, m ary of A uditoPs Results 

Financial Statem ents 

Internal control over financia~ reporting: 

Material weakness(es) 

Reportable condition(s) 

N oncompliance m aterial to the financial statem ents 

Federal A wards 

Internal control over major programs 

Material weakness(es) identified 

Reportable condition(s) identified 

Any findings required to be reported by Section 510(a) of Circular A-133 

Type of Auditor's report on compliance for major programs-Unqualified 

IdentitTcation of M a/ot Programs 

YES NO N /A 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

66:458 Capitalization G rants for State Revolving Funds 

D ollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B Programs:$ 30._ 00,000___  

Is the auditee a 'low-risk' auditee, as defined by OMB Circular A-133? E]Yes I~No HN/A 
Type B small program floor cut-off amount SN/A 

- 82. 



TOW N O F W ALK I~R 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 
D ecember 31, 2001 

Criteria - 

Cau$c - 

E~ect, 

Section I1 Financial Statem ent Findings 

Internal Control O ver Traffic Citations 

As a result of the testing of controls over police departm ent citations, I was unable to locate an entire 

book of tickets (ten tickets). The issuance log book indicated that the ticket book was issued to a 
clerical em ployee of the police departm ent. That em ployee was unable to docum ent the actual usage 
of the tickets issued to her. 

The supply of traffic citations should be controlled and m onitored to ensure that there is an adequate 
and traceable record of the disposition of all citations 

There was no record m aintained of the disposition of the ticket book issued to the clerk. 

It is not possible to determine the all traffic actions have been properly disposed of and that all 
associated fines and costs have been received by the Town. 

J~eCONllnen 
darien - All tickets should be accounted for and should be traceable as to their usage and disposition 

2001-2: N on Com pliance w ith Audit Com pletion Requirem ents 

The audit of the'/'own of W alker is supposed to be com pleted and issued no later than six m onths after 
the close of the fiscal year. '/'he audit was not issued in a tim ely m anner. 

Criteria - State Statute requires timely (within six months) issuance of municipal audits 

Cau$c - 

Effea- 

The auditing ftrm encountered computer difficulties wbich led to the delay in audit report issuance 

The audit was not issued tim ely 

R ecom m en 
darien - Audits should be issued within six m onths of the close of the fiscal year in the future. 

Financing arrangem ent entered into without Bond Com m ission Approval - resolved 

Section 111 Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

N o findings to report. 
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TOW N  O F W ALKER 

M AN AGEM EN T'S CO RRECTIVE ACTIO N  PLAN  FO R CU RREN T YEAR AU D IT FIN D IN GS 
For file Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

Section I-Internal Control and Com pliance M aterial to the Financial Statem ents 

Finding 2001-1 See m anagem ent's response on the following page, 
Finding 2001-2 M anagement will expect the auditor to issue the audit report in a timely manner in the future. 

Contact person: Mayor Mike Grimmer (225)665-4356 

Section II-Internal Control and Com pliance M aterial to Federal Awards 

N o findings reported. 

Section III-M anagem ent Letter 

N o findings reported 
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MAYOR PRO TEM : 
Rick Ranlsey 

ALT MAYOR PRO TEM 
Dobm Keller 

CLERK 
Janel Bomc,CMC/AAE 

TO W N  O F W A LK ER 
PINE TREE CAPITAL OF THE W ORLD 

MIKE GRIMMER. MAYOR 

Legislative Audit Advisory Council 
State of Louisiana 
P. O . Box 44272 
Capitol Station 
Baton Rouge, La 70804-4272 

D ear M r. Kyle 

July 18, 2002 

ALDERMAN 
Oaly Griffin 
Rioky Golf 
Don 1 OWI~SelKI 

The Chief of Police for the Town of W alker issued a ticket book to Clerk of Corn1 
CeCe Smith. This book consisted of ticket numbers 5769791 through 5769800. This 
book was issued with the intent to issue failure to appear citations to violators that did not 
appear in court o11 their court date. This ticket book has been misplaced and therefore 
voided. 

Ticket books should be issued to commissioned officers only and where M s. 
Smith is not a commissioned office r she has been instructed by myself not to accept the 
responsibility of a commissioned offi cer and should not accept any ticket book in the 
future. 

Should you need additional clarification on this audit finding please do not 
hesitate to contact me and until then may God bless. 

Ml.,G/jfb 



TO W N  O F W ALKER 

SCH ED U LE O F PRIO R YEAR AU D IT FIN D IN G S 
For the Year Ended D ecember 31, 2001 

SECTION  Iqnternal Control and Com pliance M aterial to the Financial Statem ents: 

The Town purchased a piece of real estate on Ball Park Road and as part of the purchase agreem ent the sellers 
accepted an installment note in the amount of $80,972 to be repaid over 60 monthly payments of $1,649.58 at 8.2% 
interest. The Town did not receive approval of the State Bond Com m ission before entering into this financing 
agreem ent. "/'he "/'own should receive approval for any future financing agreem ents, which extend beyond one year, 
prior to entering into those agreem ents. This finding has been resolved. 

SECTION  II.Intem al Control and Com pliance M atetial to the Federal Aw ards 

N o findings reported. 

SECTIO N  Ill-M anagem ent Letter: 

N o findings reported. 
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LEROY J. CHUSTZ, CPA, APAC 
P.O. BOX 158 

DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70727 
2251667-2700 

Fax: 2251667-3553 
REPORT ON COM PLIAN CE W ITH REQUIREM ENTS 

APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COM PLIAN CE IN  ACCO RDAN CE W ITH OM B CIRCULAR A-133 

Compliat~e 

I have audited the compliance of the Town of W alker with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. 
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2001 The Town of Walker's rosier federal programs are identified in 
the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with 
the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of the Town of W alker's m anagement. 1~]y responsibility is to express an opinion on the Town of W alker's 
compliance based on m y audit. 

] conducted my audit of compliance in accordance wi th generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in GovemmentA uditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and 
OM B Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local G overnm ents, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OM B 
Circular A-133 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance wid~ 
tbe types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Town of W alker's compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the circumstances. 1 believe that 
nay audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. M y audit does not provide a legal determination of the Town of 
W alker's compliance with those requirem ents. 

In my opinion, the "/'own of W alker complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are 

applicable to ead~ of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2001. 

The management of the Town of W alker is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning 
and performing my audit, l considered the Town of W alker's internal control over compliance with requirements that could 
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose 
of expressing my opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance wltb 
OM B Circular A-133. 

M y consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control 
that m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of 
the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable 
requirements of laws, regu lations, contracts, and gran ts that would be material in relation to a major federal program being 
audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their 
assigned fim ctions. I noted no m atters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that l consider to 
be m aterial weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the information of the m anagem ent of the Town of W alker, Louisiana Legislative Auditor, 
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

Lcroy J. Chustz 
Certified Public Accountant, APAC 
.June 21, 2002 
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TOW N OF W ALI:d~R 
SCH ED ULE O F EXPEN D ITURES O F FED ERAL AW ARD S 

FOR "/'HE YEAR END ED D ECEMBER 31, 2001 

Federal Gran tor/Pass-throughGrantor/ 

United States 
Environm ental Protectiol~ Agency 

Federal 
CFDA 
N gmbe.r 

Capitalization Grants for State Revolving Funds 66.458 

TOTAL 

BASIS O F PRESENTATION 

Pass-through 
Entity 

Identifying 
N umber 

CS-221015-01 
CS-221015-03 

Federal 
Expenditures 

$2,525,199 
786,629 

The above schedule of expenditures of federal awards iucludes the federal grant activity of the Town of W alker and is 
presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of OMB Circular A-133,Audits of Slates, LoealGovenvments, andNon-Profit Organizalions. Therefore, some anaounts 
presented in this schedule m ay differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statem ents. 


